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Our business philosophy is rooted in a drive for excellence and 
performance, uncompromising integrity and a strong team culture. 

Industry-Leading

Established and leading 
market position

Predictable

Recurring revenue 
streams 

Growing and Scalable 

Proven record  
of growth

Profitable 

Strong and steady 
margins

Diversified 

Unique product 
offering

Aligned

Large co-investor 
in our own vehicles 

One Company, Many Strengths
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Growing Our Core Business

Through a disciplined investment approach 
across each of our business segments, we 

continue to focus on generating investor and 
shareholder value by engineering innovative 

investment solutions and differentiated 
product offerings for institutional clients and 

high-net-worth individuals. 

Key Segments

 Public Markets 

 Private Markets 

 Real Estate 

 Debt 

2022 Highlights

1 Attributable to shareholders  

AUM

USD 5.8 bn

Net Income¹

AED (135.2) m 

EBITDA

AED 135.0 m 

Revenue

AED 265.7 m 

Total Assets

AED 3.5 bn
 Open-Ended Funds 

 Closed-Ended Funds 

 Permanent Capital Vehicles 

 Discretionary Portfolios 

 Direct and Co-Investments 

 Corporate Finance Advisory 

 Advisory Portfolios 

 Sales and Trading 

Key Products & Services

 Investment Banking 

 Markets 
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“It is with great pleasure that I 

present to you, on behalf of the 

Board of Directors, the annual 

report and consolidated financial 

statements of SHUAA Capital for 

the year ended December 31, 2022. 

Despite the ease of the first global 

pandemic the world has witnessed in 

over a century, 2022 has still marked 

a year of significant change and 

prolonged uncertainty on so many 

fronts. ”

Fadhel Al Ali 
Chairman
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Distinguished Shareholders, 
It is with great pleasure that I present 
to you, on behalf of the Board of 
Directors, the annual report and 
consolidated financial statements 
of SHUAA Capital for the year ended 
December 31, 2022. Despite the 
ease of the first global pandemic 
the world has witnessed in over a 
century, 2022 has still marked a year 
of significant change and prolonged 
uncertainty on so many fronts. In this 
operating environment, the UAE, with 
its wise leadership, has consistently 
demonstrated an impressive level of 
resilience and dynamic policymaking 
focused on strengthening the economy, 
putting the country on a sustained 
path for future economic growth even 
as other major financial hubs continue 
to face certain headwinds. 

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) 
expects growth in the UAE to settle at 
a more moderate rate over the next 
couple of years compared with that 
seen in 2022. IMF forecasts real GDP 
growth of 3.5% this year and 3.9% in 
2024, compared with 7.6% in 2022. Last 
year ended strong for businesses in 
the UAE, driven by a massive rebound 

in tourism, construction, and a boom 
in activity from the successful Dubai 
World Expo that finished at the 
beginning of 2022, as well as the spill 
over from the World Cup effect next 
door in Qatar. Fiscal surpluses also 
strengthened on the back of higher oil 
prices, and the real estate sector was a 
major beneficiary of inward investment.

In the same context, SHUAA has 
managed to sail with safety despite 
spiralling market volatility amid 
global uncertainty. The company has 
taken advantage of the momentum 
and success of previous years and 
remained focused on identifying new 
opportunities and creating value. 
SHUAA’s core business remains resilient 
as we continue to operate prudently 
and strategically. Within SHUAA, we 
continue to be agile and adaptable, 
reacting quickly to changes and 
adjusting our strategies accordingly. 

I would like to extend my sincere 
gratitude to the shareholders for their 
continued support and confidence 
in our business. I would also like to 
express my appreciation to SHUAA 
management and its distinguished 
team. Your contribution, dedication, 

and hard work were exemplary. I look 
forward to building on our successes 
and continuing this journey with you 
during the coming period. 

Fadhel Al Ali 
Chairman
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“The year 2022 was one of successes 

and challenges. While the world 

adapted to life post Covid-19, 

financial markets dealt with 

rising interest rates, geopolitical 

uncertainty, and a slowdown in 

global markets. 

At SHUAA, we are fortunate to be 

based in the United Arab Emirates, 

which has benefited from rapid 

measures and visionary reforms 

introduced over the last few 

years. This set us up favorably in 

navigating through macroeconomic 

headwinds that the global markets 

continue experiencing.“

Fawad Tariq Khan 
Group CEO, Head of Investment Banking
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The year 2022 was one of successes 
and challenges. While the world 
adapted to life post Covid-19, financial 
markets dealt with rising interest 
rates, geopolitical uncertainty, and a 
slowdown in global markets. 

At SHUAA, we are fortunate to be based 
in the United Arab Emirates, which has 
benefited from rapid measures and 
visionary reforms introduced over the 
last few years. This set us up favorably 
in navigating through macroeconomic 
headwinds that the global markets 
continue experiencing.

At the start of 2022 we witnessed 
several successes, including our 
acquisition* of Allianz Marine and 
Logistics Services Holding Limited 
(Allianz) which, following its merger 
with our portfolio company, Stanford 
Marine Group (SMG) (itself acquired in 
2019), has created the largest Offshore 
Support Vessel fleet in the Middle 
East (and top 4 globally). We also 
successfully listed our Special Purpose 
Acquisition Company on Nasdaq in 
the US and launched new funds across 
asset management and real estate.

During the year we also proactively 
took steps to position ourselves for 
the macroeconomic challenges. This 
involved the difficult decisions with 
regards to rightsizing our organization, 
deconsolidating AED 2 billion of assets 
and liabilities and taking one-off 
charges relating to intangible assets to 
simplify our balance sheet.

We remain committed to our mission 
in creating sustainable value for our 
clients, employees and shareholders 
by engineering innovative investment 
solutions and differentiated product 
offerings. 

Financial Performance: 
Optimizing for sustained 
growth and profitability
SHUAA and its subsidiaries reported 
a net loss of AED 135 million for the 
year ending 31 December 2022, driven 
by one-off charges in the first half of 
the year attributed to the accelerated 
amortisation of intangible assets and 
other non-cash items. 

We recorded a positive AED 135 
million EBITDA for the same period 
reflecting the improved performance in 
underlying core operations, recurring 
revenue and cost discipline measures 
implemented. Our full-year operating 
income (excluding one-off items) 
remained resilient at AED 17 million 
from AED 42 million last year, mainly 
driven by cost optimisation measures 

across the group and recurring 
revenues. 

The Group maintained its efforts 
towards deleveraging, which resulted 
in an improvement in Debt-to-Equity 
ratio from 134% in 2021 to 105% in 2022. 
This was mainly driven by c. AED 200 
million of debt repayments during the 
year and the deconsolidation of c. AED 
2 billion of non-recourse liabilities. The 
simplification of our balance sheet will 
reduce volatility of our earnings and 
contribute to a more focused business 
going forward.

Operations: Continued 
Strength and Momentum 

At SHUAA, we strive to address client 
needs by upholding our principles 
of service and integrity. Our strong 
leadership team has a proven track 
record of successfully navigating market 
cycles, and our recent appointments 
further bolster our expertise.

During 2022, we announced the 
partnership with Ellington Properties 
and Sol Properties to develop ‘Ocean 
House’, a prime waterfront property 
on Palm Jumeirah. This partnership 
highlights SHUAA’s investment strategy 
and vision in the real estate market, 
marking the arrival of London-based 
real estate firm Northacre – a SHUAA 
subsidiary – in the region. During the 
same quarter, Northacre’s landmark 
USD 1.5 billion scheme in Central London, 
The Broadway, reached completion.

Another landmark highlight in the Real 
Estate segment included Northacre’s 
collaboration with the globally 
renowned St. Regis hotel brand at No 1 
Palace Street, The St. Regis Residences, 
London.  This truly unrivalled location, 
combined with the glamorous spirit, 
high design, and celebrated heritage 
of St. Regis, is creating an unmatched 
offering for Northacre’s first branded 
residence.

In Q4 2022, we launched three new 
Shariah-compliant funds**, bringing 
assets under management (AuM) 
on a Shariah-compliant platform to 
USD 230 million. With this launch, the 
Incorporated Cell Company (“ICC”)  
umbrella now offers five Shariah-
compliant funds catering for the strong 
investor appetite for diversification of 
their Sharia-compliant investments 
across geographies and asset classes. 
We are also working on launching 
additional funds under the ICC umbrella 
in 2023, which will expand the choices 
available to institutional investors, high-
net-worth individuals, and corporate 
investors. They will provide additional 

investment opportunities to diversify 
their investments across geographies 
and asset classes. These funds are 
incorporated in ADGM and managed by 
SHUAA GMC Limited, an entity regulated 
by the ADGM with a CAT 2 financial 
services permission.

Outlook: Sustained Growth 
in 2023  

As we look back on the successes 
and challenges of the past year, we 
enter the next phase of our growth 
strategy in a strong position. We are 
well-positioned to be our clients’ most 
trusted partner as we continuously 
adapt and refine our approach to 
maintain SHUAA’s track record of 
providing best-in-class investment 
offerings. 

I am honoured to work with our 
incredible team across SHUAA and our 
Group entities. We have an unmatched 
legacy of innovation and are entering 
an exciting, dynamic period of growth 
characterised by a strong pipeline of 
investments.

I would like to thank all our team, our 
investors, partners, and shareholders 
for their continued unwavering 
support. We are ready to meet both the 
challenges and the opportunities to 
come, creating lasting, positive impact 
for all our stakeholders. 

Fawad Tariq Khan 
Chief Executive Officer

* Through funds managed by SHUAA GMC Limited, SHUAA’s wholly owned FSRA regulated Investment Manager.
** Managed by SHUAA GMC Limited, SHUAA’s wholly owned FSRA regulated Investment Manager.
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BUSINESS 
MODEL AND 
STRATEGY
SHUAA has continued to progress during the year in broadening 
its client offering and executing on its strategic agenda. The 
move towards the end of cleaning up legacy and non-core 
investments and portfolios has progressed well.  We will increase 
our focus on driving revenues and shareholder returns whilst 
maintaining strict discipline on costs.

We are continually looking for new ways to meet the demand 
from both existing and new clients and we remain confident that 
the strategy we have put in place will provide the Group with 
numerous long-term opportunities for our business which will 
create value for our shareholders.
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Long-standing 43+ year history and reputation as a leading financial platform in the region

1979

Arabian General 
Investment 
Corporation  

(AGICO) established 
in the UAE

2001

AGICO renamed 
SHUAA Capital PSC

2011

Incorporation of 
Abu Dhabi Financial 
Group (ADFG) as an 

alternative asset 
manager

2021

Disposal of non-core 
assets to strengthen 
focus on investment 
banking and asset 

management

2017

SHUAA refocuses on 
investment banking 
and capital markets

1984

AGICO listed on 
the Kuwaiti Stock 

Exchange

2009

Dubai Government 
takes 48.4% stake 

in SHUAA following 
global financial 

crisis

2016

ADFG acquisition of 
48.4% of SHUAA

2019

Transformational 
merger with ADFG

2022

Continuation of 
refocusing exercise 

with simplification of 
balance sheet and 

operations
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Fixed Income

Equities

DPM

A unique and diversified platform and offering in the region

SHUAA provides investment opportunities across clearly defined segments

Asset Management

Investment Philosophy

Private Markets 

Private equity  
investments and funds

Debt 

Specialist platform focused 
on private debt and 

alternative financing

Investment Management 

Global execution, 
brokerage and 

custody services1

Public Markets

Publicly listed securities 
investments and funds

Markets 

Sales & trading 
platform primarily 

focused on FICC

Banking 

Strategic advisory services 
and capital market 

solutions

Real Estate 

Vertically and horizontally 
integrated platform across 

the value chain

Asset Class & Segment Offering

Products & Offerings

Open-Ended FundsValue creation forms the foundation of our 
investment philosophy

Our opportunistic approach maximises 
focus on optimal risk-adjusted returns

Alignment of interest through complete 
transparency and trust

Bespoke Discretionary 
Portfolios

Closed-Ended Funds
Alternative 

Debt & Financing

Investment Management & 

Custody Services1
M&A Advisory Services

Direct & Co-Investments Capital Market Offerings

Development

Asset 
Management

Fund  
Management

Advisory

Structured 
Finance

Mezzanine

Senior 
Secured

Investments 

in publicly 

listed securities 

through fund 

structures 

and client 

discretionary 

portfolios

Private equity 

investments 

in companies 

and funds, 

with a focus 

on distressed 

and special 

situations

Vertically 

integrated 

specialist 

platforms 

across the 

value chain and 

regions

Specialist 

platform 

focused on 

private debt 

and alternative 

financing, 

through 

standalone 

deals and fund 

structures

Full range 

of strategic 

advisory 

services and 

capital market 

solutions across 

the investment 

banking 

spectrum

Sales & trading 

platform 

primarily 

focused on fixed 

income and 

credit

Global 

execution, 

brokerage and 

custody services

Manages 

principal 

investments, 

corporate 

developments, 

treasury and 

other shared 

services 

related to the 

company

Public 
Markets

Private 
Markets

Real Estate Banking

Corporate

Debt Markets
Investment 

Management

Asset Management Investment Banking

Fund 
Investments

Direct 
Investments

 Co-
Investments

M&A  
Advisory

Debt Capital 
Markets

Equity Capital 
Markets

Sales

Trading

Global 
Execution

Brokerage 
Services1

Custody1

1 Through licensed counterparties
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United Kingdom

United Arab 
Emirates

Real Estate 
Development

Saudi Arabia

Real Estate Development

Real Estate Asset Management

Real Estate Debt & Advisory 

Investment Banking

Sales & Trading Platform Public Markets2

Private Markets2

Real Estate Asset Management2

Real Estate Development2

Debt2

Investment Banking

Markets

Operating across geographies

Core Countries of  
Operation¹

3
Employees¹

125
Nationalities

27

Note: Location map is not representative of all SHUAA subsidiaries 
1 Excluding NCM Investment
2 Through licensed subsidiaries
    
      SHUAA & Subsidiaries Office Locations

Core Markets

Europe Middle East & North Africa

Sales & Trading Platform
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Fadhel Al Ali 
Chairman

Fadhel Al Ali’s last position with First Abu 
Dhabi Bank (FAB) was as Deputy CEO 
and Group Chief Operation Officer in 2021.  
Prior to joining FAB, Al Ali was the CEO 
of Dubai Holding, a global group with 
assets of USD 35 billion across 21 countries 
and interest in 14 economic sectors. Al Ali 
led the financial restructuring of Dubai 
Holding’s investment groups and led the 
new business model of Dubai Holding as a 
strategic investor.

Al Ali is the Chairman of the Board of 
Directors of Dubai Financial Services 
Authority, IMKAN Waterfront (MOROCCO), 
and MIRA BANK (SERBIA). He is the Vice 
Chairman of WIO bank and is a board 
member of Commercial International 
Bank (EGYPT). 

Al Ali holds a Bachelor of Science in 
Industrial and System Engineering from 
the University of Southern California and a 
degree in High Performance Boards from 
the International Institute of Management 
Development, Lausanne.

André Sayegh
Director

André Sayegh is a seasoned C-suite 
executive with over three decades of 
experience in banking and financial 
services. He served as Board Member of 
FAB from 2021 to 2023, having served as 
FAB Group Chief Executive Officer until 
January 2021. He was also a member 
of FAB Board audit committee and FAB 
Board Risk and ESG committee. 

Moreover, he has been appointed 
Chairman of Multiply Group since 
December 2021.  

His previous experience includes serving 
on the Board of Mubadala Infrastructure 
Partners (MIP) and holding senior 
positions with Citibank for 18 years, within 
Corporate Banking, Consumer Banking 
and Private Banking.

André holds a BBA in Finance and an MBA 
in Corporate Finance and Banking from 
the American University of Beirut.

Badr Al-Olama
Director

Badr Al-Olama is the Executive Director of 
the UAE Clusters unit within Mubadala’s 
UAE Investments platform which has been 
formed to accelerate the UAE’s economic 
transformation by investing in national 
champions, fostering vibrant industrial 
and commercial clusters, and partnering 
with world-class global organizations. 

Al-Olama is the Chairman of  the Sanad 
Group (Sanad), and Emirates Post Group, 
and also serves as a Board Director at Al 
Yah Satellite Communications Company 
(Yahsat), YAS Holding LLC, TASIAP GmbH – 
a joint venture with Daimler AG, as well as 
a number of automotive and energy joint 
ventures in Algeria. 

Nominated as a ‘Young Global Leader for 
the Middle East and North Africa Region’ 
by the World Economic Forum in 2016, Al-
Olama began his career as a lawyer and 
holds a degree in Shari’a and Law from 
the UAE University (2002) as well as an 
LLM from Harvard Law School (2005).

Maha AlQattan 
Director

As Group Chief People & Sustainability 
Officer at DP World, Maha AlQattan 
is focused on empowering DP World’s 
101,000 employees across 78 countries and 
ensuring the business operates responsibly 
and sustainably. AlQattan leads DP 
World’s sustainability strategy: Our World, 
Our Future, ensuring measurable impact 
is achieved across the Education, Women, 
and Water pillars. 

Ms. AlQattan serves as Non-Executive 
Director for several organizations, 
including Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank.

Ms. AlQattan has a master’s degree in 
Industrial and Labour Relations, from 
Cornell University (USA) and a Bachelor of 
Business Administration in Management 
and Human Resources from the University 
of Wisconsin-Madison. She is also a 
graduate of the Mohammed Bin Rashid 
Centre for Leadership Development 
Promising Leader’s programme run by 
Duke University and INSEAD. 

Jassim Alseddiqi 
Board Member and Managing 
Director 

Jassim Alseddiqi is a serial entrepreneur; 
he is the founder of several financial, 
technology, and real estate ventures.

He is currently Board Member and 
Managing Director of SHUAA Capital, 
the leading asset management and 
investment banking firm in the Middle East, 
listed on the Dubai Financial Market. He 
is the Chairman of Salama Insurance, one 
of the largest insurance companies in the 
Middle East, and the Chairman of Eshraq 
Investments, a billion-dollar investment 
platform listed on the Abu Dhabi Stock 
Exchange. Jassim also serves on the board 
of Dana Gas, the Middle East’s largest 
private-sector natural gas company.

Jassim holds a BSc in Electrical 
Engineering from the University of 
Wisconsin-Madison and an MSc in 
Electrical Engineering from Cornell 
University. 
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

Bechara Raad
Chief Operating Officer

Bechara is the Group Chief Operating 
Officer responsible for overseeing 
the Group’s support and operational 
functions and ensuring timely provision 
and allocation of human, financial and 
physical resources. Bechara has over 
30 years of professional experience, 
having held several senior positions in 
the financial services industry, including 
Chief Operating Officer at Credit Suisse 
for the Middle East and Africa and Chief 
Operating Officer at Audi Capital in Saudi 
Arabia. He also has extensive experience 
in hi-tech firms and entrepreneurial 
ventures.

Bechara holds an MBA from INSEAD 
(MBA ’95D), an MSc in Electrical 
Engineering from Virginia Tech (MS ’91), 
and a BEng from the American University 
of Beirut (BE ’89).

Bachir Nawar 
Chief Legal & Compliance Officer

Bachir is the Group Chief Legal & 
Compliance Officer of the Group and 
manages the multijurisdictional legal and 
compliance requirements of the business.

With over 18 years of experience, Bachir 
focuses on transactional cross-border 
work, strategic distressed opportunities 
and contentious matters. He is known for 
his expertise in the area of shareholder 
activism, he specialises in governance 
improvement while implementing 
portfolio turn-around strategies.

Bachir holds an LLB from Saint Joseph 
University, Beirut, Lebanon.

Natasha Hannoun 
Head of Debt

Natasha has broad experience in advisory, 
origination, structuring and execution 
across multiple asset classes, including 
Private Equity, Debt Investments, Real 
Estate and Fixed Income.

Over the last five years, in her previous 
role as a Director with the Private Debt 
platform of the Group, she has structured 
over USD 7 billion in financing, including 
last mile and mezzanine financing.

Prior to joining the Group in 2014, Natasha 
was part of the Corporate Finance and 
Debt Advisory team at Deloitte Corporate 
Finance Advisory in Dubai.

Natasha holds an MSc in Physics and 
Mathematics from the University of Bristol 
in the UK, with a year at the University of 
Bologna, Italy.

Gunshyam Kripa 
Finance Director

Gunshyam is the Finance Director, he also 
serves on the Audit Committee of SHUAA 
Capital Saudi Arabia. 

Gunshyam joined the Group in October 
2016 and has over 17 years of professional 
experience in financial reporting and 
audit. 

Prior to joining the Group, Gunshyam 
worked with Deloitte and mainly focused 
on financial services clients including 
banks and private equity firms.

He holds a bachelor’s degree in 
Accounting with Finance from University 
of Mauritius and is a fellow member of 
the Association of Certified Chartered 
Accountant (“ACCA”).

Fawad Tariq Khan 
Group CEO, Head of Investment 
Banking

Fawad is the Group CEO, Head of 
Investment Banking at SHUAA Capital psc, 
the DFM-listed entity and a leading asset 
management and investment banking 
platform.

Fawad also serves on the Board of 
Directors of Northacre and NCM, a global 
FX and commodities platform.

Fawad started his career with Deloitte 
based out of London before joining the 
Dubai office, where he helped set up its 
Middle East debt advisory practice.

He holds an MSc in Business Studies from 
UCD Smurfit Business School and a BSc in 
Computer Science from University College 
Cork. Fawad also served with the Irish 
Reserve Defence Forces in the military 
police.

Ajit Joshi
MD, Head of Public & Private 
Markets

Ajit is the MD, Head of Public & Private 
Markets. He is also the investment 
manager of Goldilocks Investment 
Company Limited, an investment fund 
launched in 2015. 

Ajit joined the Group in August 2014 
and has over 16 years of professional 
experience in technology consulting, 
equity research, investment banking and 
investment management.

Prior to joining the Group, Ajit worked with 
Bank Muscat’s investment banking team 
where he advised and executed equity 
and debt advisory transactions across 
GCC’s petrochemicals, contracting, oil gas 
services, marine and hospitality sectors.

Ajit holds a Bachelor of Engineering 
degree in Computer Engineering and 
holds an MBA from Indian Institute of 
Management Lucknow.
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Our Mission

SHUAA’s mission is to create sustainable value for clients, employees and 
shareholders by engineering innovative investment solutions and differentiated 
product offerings for institutional clients and high-net-worth individuals. 

Our business philosophy is rooted in a drive for excellence and performance, 
uncompromising integrity, and a strong team culture.

Leading Regional 
Investment 
Manager

• Strengthen fund raising capabilities

• Create permanent capital vehicles and grow AuM

• Increase product suite and cross-selling opportunities

Regional 
Dominance in 
Investment Banking

• �Dominate fixed income trading and capital markets 
business in the GCC

• �Strengthen advisory capacity

High-Performance 
Workplace

• �Strengthen culture of performance and teamwork

• �Develop skills and capabilities

• �Attract, nurture and retain best talent

Innovation 
Leadership

• �Solidify position as a product innovation house

• �Challenge the status quo

• �Develop new ways of the client journey

Process-centric & 
Digitally-enabled 
Platform

• �Become a process organization

• �Embrace data-driven strategies, analytics and AI

• �Scale, improve and utilise the operating platform

We deliver 
uncompromising 

quality to our 
customers
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Our People
SHUAA’s strength is derived from our experienced and diverse workforce. We’re proud to employ a workforce from 27 different 
countries. More than a quarter of our employees are women, and the average experience of our management team members 
spans 20 years.

Our Strategic Levers
To achieve our business goals, SHUAA 
has defined three strategic levers which 
were communicated in late 2019. 

The first is to strengthen and grow 
our core businesses by expanding our 
regional footprint, growing our asset 
management business and expanding 

our investment bank franchise, to 
enable us to access new revenue pools.

The second is to diversify the 
products and services within those 
core businesses, growing our fixed 
income platform and our permanent 
capital vehicles whilst engineering 
new products, resulting in increasing 
recurring income.

The third is to scale our platform 
and operate it more efficiently 
by optimising our balance sheet 
structure, reducing funding costs and 
digitizing the organisation, which will 
lead to increased profitability and 
strengthened control.

 average experience of senior 
management

firmwide female representation

20 years

28%+

nationalities of employees¹

27

staff retention¹

83%

1 Excludes terminated contracts

Defined strategic levers

Strengthen and grow 
core businesses

Access new revenue pools

Diversify products and 
services within core 

businesses

Increase recurring income

Scale the platform and 
operate more efficiently

Expand regional 
footprint¹

Grow asset 
management business

Expand investment 
banking franchise

Grow fixed income 
platform

Grow permanent 
capital vehicles

Engineer new 
products

Increase operational 
efficiency

Optimise balance sheet 
structure

Digitize the 
organisation

Increase profitability

Strengthen control

1 Across Investment Banking and with Family Offices and Ultra High Net Worth individuals

One Firm 
Culture
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MARKET  
REVIEW
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Global Equities
2022 was a challenging year for most 
financial assets and equities were no 
exception. It was the worst year since 
the financial crisis as global equities 
lost 20% overall. The main drivers were 
a combination of stubbornly high 
inflation, more hawkish central banks 
hiking interest rates, geopolitical 
tensions through conflict in Ukraine 
and concern over relations between 
the US and China, and historically high 
valuations of financial assets at the 
start of the year.

In the US the S&P 500 lost around 20% 
of its value, but the Technology heavy 
Nasdaq lost 33%, indicating the risk-off 
nature of the market. Elsewhere China 
struggled due to their zero-COVID 
policies and a collapse in the property 
market resulting in their worst economic 
growth for decades. Europe saw 
significant weakness due to soaring 
energy prices and the threat of being 
cut off from Russian gas, whilst also 
suffering from weak Chinese demand 
for their exports. Only the UK amongst 
developed markets saw any gains, 
rising 1% due to their heavy weighting 
towards oil & gas and the mining sector.

Natural resources was the only 
sector to perform well over the year 
as commodity prices soared on the 
invasion of Ukraine. Oil & Gas, Mining 
and Agricultural Products all delivered 
extremely strong returns as the prices of 
the commodities that these companies 
produced jumped significantly. 
Sanctions on resource-rich Russia and 
disruption, particularly in agricultural 
products produced in Ukraine, led to 
very high inflation and a cost-of-living 
crisis around the world. Combined with 
pent-up demand for goods and services 
after the Covid-19 pandemic, central 
banks everywhere raised interest rates 
aggressively to try to tame inflation. 
Traditional defensive sectors such as 
Healthcare, Staples and Utilities also 
outperformed in this difficult market 
environment.

On the downside, Technology suffered 
the most, particularly those non-
profitable disruptors that had become 
market darlings during the pandemic. 
Even more established Technology 
companies such as Tesla and Meta 

fell about 65%, Netflix halved, and 
even the mighty Apple and Microsoft 
fell roughly 25%. Partly this was due 
to the elevated valuations that these 
types of stocks began the year at, but 
also higher interest rates and slowing 
growth certainly contributed to their 
underperformance. Discretionary stocks 
also fell as markets worried over higher 
interest rates eating into consumer 
spending. In fact, most cyclical stocks 
were out of favour as investors sought 
safe havens.

Going into 2023 equities are certainly 
less highly valued than 12 months ago. 
Central banks are closer to the end 
of their rate hiking cycles, and early 
indications are that inflation is slowing 
without yet inflicting any significant 
damage on the economy. Markets are 
likely to remain volatile until there is 
more certainty over the future path of 
economic growth and interest rates, but 
typically once these have stabilized then 
the outlook for financial assets should 
improve.

MENA Markets
GCC markets started 2022 with 
optimism, given the elevated oil 
prices and reopening of economies 
from Covid-19 restrictions, thus directly 
boosting economic activity. Oil prices 
jumped after Russia invaded Ukraine 
in late February, with Brent crude 
peaking at USD128/b for the year. 
In 1H22, GCC markets outperformed 
Emerging markets significantly, 
however, GCC markets became 
more correlated with global market 
sentiments with a sharp correction 
on the S&P Pan Arab ending the year 
down 4.4.%. In 2022, Abu Dhabi and 
Oman Index outperformed rallying 
20.3% and 17.6% respectively, followed 
by the Bahrain index (+5.5%), Dubai/
DFM (4.4%) and Kuwait (+3.5%). Saudi 
Index/Tadawul and Qatar Index 
underperformed GCC peers falling by 
7.1% and 8.1% YoY in 2022. Beyond GCC, 
Egypt and Turkey were amongst the 
best-performing index globally rising 
22.2% and 196.6% respectively.  

           Oil

Brent Crude averaged USD 99/b in 2022, 
up YoY by USD 8.13, or 10%, registering 

Feb-2022 as a peak at USD 128/b. The 
global economy continued its recovery 
path throughout much of 2022, albeit 
at varying levels among regions, and 
with a notable slowdown towards the 
end of the year. The Eurozone saw 
unexpectedly strong growth in 1H22 
before decelerating in 2H22, amid rising 
inflation that prompted European 
Central Bank monetary tightening 
and concerns about a possible energy 
crunch in the winter heating season. 
The US economy faced challenges 
in 1H22, but recovered somewhat in 
2H22, supported by ongoing healthy 
consumption levels. In the non-OECD, 
China’s strict zero-COVID policy has 
dampened GDP growth in 2022. India 
witnessed strong economic growth in 
1H22 but decelerated slightly in 3Q22 
amid high inflation levels. For 2022, 
world GDP growth is estimated at 
2.8%. The 2023 global economic growth 
forecast remains unchanged at 2.5%. 
Going forward, several challenges 
still lie ahead such as persistently 
high inflation, rising interest rates, 
high sovereign debt levels, and tight 
labour markets (amid the call for 
higher wages) which may necessitate 
further monetary tightening measures 
by major central banks. However, a 
resolution of the geopolitical conflict 
in Eastern Europe and a relaxation of 
China’s zero-COVID policy could provide 
some upside potential to economic 
growth and oil.
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BUSINESS 
SEGMENT 
OVERVIEW
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SHUAA operates under two key business segments – asset 
management and investment banking. 

Our asset management segment houses our public markets, 
private markets, real estate and debt  business lines. 

The investment banking segment provides boutique and 
traditional investment banking services, securities services as 
well as a sales & trading platform primarily focused on fixed 
income, currencies and commodities.
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SHUAA Capital has a differentiated and unique public markets platform* 
that invests in publicly listed securities through fund structures, with a 
focus on Middle East markets.

Active Constructivism
Fund Approach

GCC
Geographic Focus

Public Equities
Asset Class

Open-Ended
Fund Type

USD 705 million
Assets Under 
Management

220%
Since Inception

Source: SHUAA GMC, Bloomberg	 Index – 100: July 21, 2015 to Dec 31, 2022

Performance Since Inception¹
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Goldilocks Investment 
Company Ltd

Overview

Goldilocks is an open-ended fund 
launched in 2015 and managed 
by SHUAA GMC Limited. Goldilocks 
predominantly invests in GCC 
investments with a long-term goal to 
compound capital at a high rate of 
return whilst minimising the risk of loss 
of capital by investing in investment 
opportunities at a discount to intrinsic 
value.

Since its inception, the fund has 
managed to significantly outperform 
regional and global indices, with a 
220% net return compared to a 20% 
total return for the MSCI UAE, 49% total 
return for the S&P Pan Arab, and 67% 
total return for the MSCI World indices.

Goldilocks operates with the support 
of other shareholders to ensure Boards 
and management of companies 
work towards executing turnaround 
strategies and unlocking shareholder 
value.

In 2022, Goldilocks Class A shares were 
acquired by Eshraq Investments PJSC.
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* Managed by SHUAA GMC Limited, SHUAA’s wholly owned FSRA regulated Investment Manager.
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The Fund operates with the support of other shareholders to 
ensure Boards and management of companies work towards 
executing turnaround strategies and unlocking shareholder value.

Investment Approach

Fundamental 
Analysis 

 �Seek out and analyse 
companies exhibiting 
significant valuation 
discrepancies between 
current market prices and 
intrinsic value 

 �Identify catalysts for value 
recognition such as shift 
in strategy, missteps by 
management, non-optimal 
capital structures and 
operational inefficiencies

Identifying 
the Goldilocks 
“Candidate”

 �Candidate companies 
typically have fragmented 
shareholding, allowing 
them to work closely 
with the Board and 
management without 
necessarily requiring 
majority ownership of the 
underlying company

 �Goldilocks companies 
usually require substantial 
turnaround and support 
from external parties to 
unlock value 

Constructive  
Activism

 �Acquiring a publicly 
disclosed stake with 
clearly communicated 
“change” objectives 

 �Advising management 
and Board through 
engagement on 
company strategy and 
turnarounds, including 
change in strategic 
direction, restructuring 
recapitalisation or pushing 
for a sale 

 �Engage in proxy contests 
for Board control and take 
a more direct role if there 
is resistance 

Create  
Value for All 
Shareholders 

 �Implement turnaround 
strategies and 
communicate value 
creation plan with the 
market and shareholders

 �Allow for controlled 
exit or sale to strategic 
investors following the 
implementation of a 
turnaround plan 

1 �The return since inception formula comprises the performance of the fund investment strategy since its initial date of implementation as a pooled investment which predates the 
fund inception date and its launch to investors on 4 June 2017. The fund portfolio was migrated to Goldilocks Investment Company Limited on 4 June 2017. Prior to the migration, 
the portfolio of assets was managed as Goldilocks’ strategy in the form of a pooled investment portfolio for the investors under Integrated Capital PJSC. The cumulative returns, 
since inception, include returns from the launch of the pooled portfolio.

ICC Fund Platform
SHUAA has established the 
Incorporated Cell Company (“ICC”) 
fund structure in ADGM to launch 
differentiated fund strategies under the 
ICC platform.

SHUAA has launched five funds* under 
the ICC fund structure: 

Nujoom Balanced Fund (“NBF”), SHUAA 
Global Sukuk Fund (“SGSF”), SHUAA 
Global Equity Fund (“SGEF”), SHUAA 
North America Equity Fund (“SNAEF”),  
and Nujoom Aggressive Fund (“NAF”) 
(the “Funds”).

The Funds will offer Investors the 
opportunity to diversify their holdings 

into well-managed balanced funds 
with allocation across global Sharia-
compliant equities and fixed income.

Fundamental bottom-up analysis 
towards stock picking and selection 
of sukuk investments with a focus on 
maintaining a high-quality investment 
portfolio with a long-term horizon.

ADGM
Fund Domicile

Differentiated Strategies
Fund Approach

Equities & Sukuk
Asset Class

Global
Geographic Focus

Sharia-Compliant
Investment

USD 230 million
Assets Under Management

* These funds are incorporated in ADGM and managed by SHUAA GMC Limited, an entity regulated by the ADGM FSRA with a CAT 2 financial services permission.
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ICC Funds invest in high growth, high quality and significantly undervalued businesses.

*Inception 15 September 2022

High Growth
20-50%

High Quality
20-50%

 Significant Value
20-50%

Investment Themes

•	 All major auto manufacturers have now committed to electrifying 
their product range

•	 Opportunities exist across automakers, parts manufacturers, battery 
suppliers and technology providers

•	 Ageing populations create great opportunities in the fields of 
pharmaceuticals and biotechnology

•	 Advances in genomics are making possible novel treatments for many 
of the most common serious diseases

Consumer Services

•	 As economies reopen then consumers are likely to begin spending the 
savings they have accumulated over the pandemic on services

•	 Leisure, travel and retail are likely to see a strong rebound in demand. 
Elective medical procedures that were cancelled due to Covid-19 
should also resume

Funds 2022 2021

Nujoom Aggressive Fund (SHUAA) -0.5% 9.2%

Nujoom Balanced Fund (SHUAA) -9.8% 8.0%

SHUAA Global Sukuk Fund 0.5%* NA

Index 2022 2021

Blackrock Multi-Asset Conservative -12.3% 4.5% 

MSCI World Islamic Index -13.7% 19.6% 

Dow Jones Sukuk Index -10.3% -2.0%

•	 AI is being used increasingly across the industry to enable innovation 
and greater productivity

•	 AI offers huge potential in the fields of genomics and medical care, 
autonomous vehicles, robotics and many more

Demographics

	 Artificial 	
Intelligence

Electrical 
Vehicles

Economic
Growth

Digital Transformation

•	 Economic growth should continue to rebound post pandemic as supply 
chains ease enabling businesses to meet large pent-up demand

•	 Whilst the US may slow, fiscal and monetary stimulus will continue in 
China and Europe, boosting their relative growth prospects

•	 All aspects of business and society will increasingly be conducted online 
and in the cloud

•	 Large growth potential for technology and software providers as more 
industries and businesses digitalize their products and services 
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Introduction
SHUAA’s private market investment focus is primarily on growth capital and unlocking value by identifying 
companies seeking to enhance their performance either organically or through bolt-on acquisitions where 
synergies exist across the platform.

SHUAA is an active private equity investor in the Middle East with expertise in various industries including 
financial services, real estate, hospitality and energy, as well as a successful track record of partnering with 
management, enabling successful turnarounds and growing the companies.

SHUAA provides patient capital and operating support to management, with a focus on growing core 
businesses and making transformative acquisitions to support long-term strategies.

Below is a select list of investments under our private markets segment.

Skycell
Founded in Switzerland in 2012, SkyCell designs and 
manufactures best-in-class containers for temperature-
controlled transport of pharmaceuticals.

Critical innovations in container design, insulation, and 
cooling have propelled the company into one of the leading 
players in the global pharma cold chain. 

Skycell is playing a key role in Covid-19 vaccine logistics. 
SHUAA’s managed funds invested in Skycell’s Series C 
funding round in 2021.

Growth/Value
Investment Approach

Special Situations
Investment Focus

Patient Capital
Multi-Sector 

Expertise

Stanford Marine Group
Stanford Marine Group (SMG) is a Dubai-based company 
catering to the offshore oil & gas sector in the GCC, Africa, 
and SEA region for over 20 years; the company primarily 
focuses on chartering, building, and repairing Offshore 
Support Vessels.

In 2020, SHUAA successfully restructured SMG’s balance 
sheet through a debt buyout deal.
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Allianz Marine and Logistics Services 
Holding Limited
Allianz Marine and Logistics Services Holding Limited  
(AMLS) was acquired through SHUAA GMC Limited’s 
managed funds during the first quarter of 2022. AMLS is 
a UAE-based full-fledged offshore logistics platform that 
carries a pre-approved vetting status from top-notch NOCs, 
IOCs, and E&P Contractors in the Arabian Gulf, MENA, East 
Africa, and the Far East. 

The acquisition is highly complementary to SMG. The 
combination of both entities would create the largest 
Offshore Support Vessel fleet in the Middle East (and top 4 
globally) by number of owned and operated vessels.

We closed the year with the successful integration of AMLS 
and SMG. 

NCM Investment
NCM Investment is primarily a trading and CFD platform with 
operations across Kuwait, Turkey, Jordan and the UAE.

It is a subsidiary of Amwal Investment (previously listed on 
Boursa Kuwait), of which SHUAA is a majority shareholder.

Grandweld
Grandweld is a fully integrated shipyard providing 
shipbuilding, ship repair, and engineering solutions to serve 
the offshore and marine industry around the world.

Established in 1984, Grandweld has developed as one 
of the region’s most established and versatile shipyards, 
providing both quality and value. 
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Best practice and differentiated strategies throughout investment and 
divestment cycle

Robust Investment Process

Deal Flow

Deal Access
Through Proprietary Network

Deal Review
Investment & Risk Assessment

Deal Execution
Underwriting & Balance Sheet

Management &
Value Creation

Exit

Investment Strategy

Geography
•	 MENA
•	 GCC

Sectors

Investment 
Types

•	 Technology
•	 Shipping
•	 Insurance

•	 Infrastructure
•	 Financial Services
•	 Real Estate

•	 Controlling stakes or minority with 
substantial influence

•	 Special situations

Portfolio Company Management

Investment & Post-Investment & Post-
Acquisition TeamAcquisition Team

Board of DirectorsBoard of Directors

Independent Independent 
DirectorsDirectors

Specialist &  Specialist &  
Partner FirmsPartner Firms

Value Creation

Organic GrowthOrganic Growth

Balance Sheet & Balance Sheet & 
Cost OptimizationCost Optimization

Add-on  Add-on  
 Acquisitions Acquisitions

Cash   Cash   
GenerationGeneration

Exit Process

Effective 
Process

•	 Competitive sale processes
•	 Extensive preparation to maximise value 

and proceeds

Opportune 
Timing

Alignment of 
Interests

•	 Decision-making based on projected 
residual values 

•	 Consideration of risk factors
•	 Not bound by arbitrary fund timelines

•	 All parties are incentivised to maximise 
exit value

Multiple Exit Routes

IPOIPO

Sale to Strategic Sale to Strategic 
BuyerBuyer

Sale to  Sale to  
Financial BuyerFinancial Buyer

Dividend Dividend 
RecapitalizationRecapitalization
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Capital Raising

Property 
Management

Origination

Structuring

Development

Exit

Restructuring

Introduction
SHUAA offers a vertically and 
horizontally integrated, specialised 
real estate platform across the value 
chain in many geographies, embracing 
all strategies along the risk-return 
spectrum. Following our merger with 
ADFG, SHUAA has grown to become 
one of the region’s leading real estate 
investors and managers, with expertise 

in deal origination, structuring, capital 
raising, debt restructuring, asset 
management and divesting. 

SHUAA’s real estate team continuously 
screens opportunities across all real 
estate classes. Our portfolio includes 
high-end residential, office, retail, 
warehousing and hospitality assets 
across the MENA region and the 
United Kingdom, with key platforms 

including Terra Real Estate Investments 
LLC (“Terra”) in the Middle East and 
Northacre in the United Kingdom. 
Our team currently comprises ~30 
professionals across three regions 
offering three service lines – Real 
Estate Development, Real Estate Asset 
Management and Real Estate Fund 
Management.

Real Estate Under 
Management and 
Development

7m sq. ft.
Total Real Estate AUM

~USD4.5bn
Real Estate 
Funds AUM

USD 600 m
Income-Producing  
Real Estate AUM

USD 1 bn+

Differentiated, horizontally and vertically integrated real estate platform 
with a distinctive product suite across the Real Estate value chain.

Horizontally Integrated

Asset Management Investment Banking 

V
e

rt
ic

a
lly

 In
te

g
ra

te
d

Real Estate 
Development

Real Estate Asset
Management

Real Estate Fund
Management

Real Estate Debt 
and Advisory

Experienced Investment TeamExperienced Investment Team

Dedicated and experienced team Dedicated and experienced team 
across numerous platforms in the across numerous platforms in the 
GCC and UK regionsGCC and UK regions

Alignment of InterestsAlignment of Interests

SHUAA Capital invests alongside SHUAA Capital invests alongside 
clients ensuring alignment of clients ensuring alignment of 
interest for all partiesinterest for all parties

Holistic PlatformHolistic Platform

Integrated platform that covers Integrated platform that covers 
the whole investment-divestment the whole investment-divestment 
cycle including asset management, cycle including asset management, 
restructuring, financing and exitrestructuring, financing and exit

Economies of ScaleEconomies of Scale

Given the scale of our real estate Given the scale of our real estate 
investments and relationships with investments and relationships with 
our operating partners we are able our operating partners we are able 
to negotiate favourable termsto negotiate favourable terms

Robust ProcessesRobust Processes

Multiple stages and committees Multiple stages and committees 
conduct extensive evaluations of conduct extensive evaluations of 
each investment including suitability each investment including suitability 
for investorsfor investors

Appropriate Investment StructuresAppropriate Investment Structures

These structures serve to minimize These structures serve to minimize 
cost and maximize investor returnscost and maximize investor returns
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Best practice and differentiated strategies throughout investment-exit 
cycle

Robust Investment Process

Property / Development Deal Flow

Deal Access
Through Proprietary Network

Deal Review
Investment & Risk Assessment

Deal Execution
Underwriting & Balance Sheet

Management &
Value Creation

Exit

Investment Strategy

Value Creation

Multiple Exit Routes

Geography
•	 MENA
•	 GCC

•	 Development
•	 Income Generating

Strategies

Asset Classes

•	 Residential
•	 Commercial (Office)
•	 Mixed-Use
•	 Hospitality

Manage Manage 
OccupancyOccupancy

Sale of Houses/Apts Sale of Houses/Apts 
within Developmentwithin Development

Increase Increase 
IncomeIncome

Drive Rental Drive Rental 
RatesRates

Sale to  Sale to  
OperatorsOperators

Greenfield Greenfield 
ProjectsProjects

Sale of Property Sale of Property 
PortfolioPortfolio

Manage  Manage  
ExpensesExpenses

Landmark  Landmark  
ProjectsProjects

Sale of Single Sale of Single 
 Property Property

Property & Development Management

Asset Management Asset Management 
TeamTeam

Operating PartnersOperating Partners

Development Development 
TeamTeam

Property Property 
ManagersManagers

Exit Process

Effective 
Process

•	 Competitive sale processes
•	 Extensive preparation to maximize value 

and proceeds
•	 Network of brokers and buyers

Opportune 
Timing

Alignment of 
Interests

•	 Decision-making based on projected 
residual values of development projects 

•	 Consideration of risk factors
•	 Opportunistic divestment to take 

advantage of property markets

•	 All parties are incentivized to maximize 
exit value
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Real Estate 
Development

Northacre

Northacre is a wholly owned subsidiary 
of SHUAA, with a 32-year history and 
unrivalled track record.

Northacre is widely considered 
London’s leading developer of prime 
residential real estate. Northacre has 
created more than 1,000 luxurious 
homes in some of London’s finest 
residential addresses. From restoring 
the façade of 15 listed houses in Hyde 
Park to working with award-winning 
architects on new-build apartments 

in conservation areas, Northacre has 
always focused on significant and 
complex projects in prime locations. 
Its highly experienced team is skilled 
in finance, planning, architecture, 
construction, interior design, branding 
and marketing and is currently 
developing projects with a gross 
development value of over USD 1 billion. 

11
Prime Central London 

 and UAE Developmentss

32-Year
Track Record

USD 3bn +
Gross Development 

Value Completed

USD 1bn +
Gross Development 

Value Current Projects

1,000 + 
Apartments &  

Houses Created

31 Years of Unrivalled Developments

The Bromptons
(1996-2000)

Observatory Gardens
(1992-1995)

Kings Chelsea
(2000-2004)

No. 1 Palace Street
(2014-2023)

Ocean House
(2022-2025)

The Lancasters
(2006-2011)

Earls Terrace
(1995-1999)

The Phillimores
(2001-2005)

Park Street
(2004-2007)

Vicarage Gate House
(2008-2016)

The Broadway
(2016-2022)

1992 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2022 2023 20251995

Terra Real Estate, Middle East

Launched in 2016, Terra Real Estate 
Investments LLC (“Terra”) is a UAE- 
based real estate investment company 
that invests in income-producing 
office, retail, industrial, residential 

and mixed-use assets in the Middle 
East. Terra currently has 16 income-
producing assets with a net leasable 
area of circa 435,084 square metres 
(4.7 million square feet).

In 2019, Terra acquired a majority stake 

in Harbour Row Residences, a prime 
residential development located in 
the heart of the prestigious Bahrain 
Financial Harbour. Terra continues 
to seek similar high-quality assets, 
both regionally and internationally, to 
further enhance the portfolio.

Real Estate Asset Management
SHUAA manages risk and enhances value through strong operational capabilities and processes. By understanding the needs 
and financial requirements of investors, our real estate team optimises value for stakeholders through the entire life cycle of a 
real estate investment.

Property Type Diversification Geographical Diversification

(based on GAV) (based on GAV)

Total Assets Under Management

~USD 691m
Net Leasable Area Under Management

~4.7m sq. ft.
Portfolio Occupancy

~91%
Gross Rental Yield

6.5%

 Residential

 Commercial

 Industrial

 Labour Accommodation

 Abu Dhabi

 Dubai

 Ajman

 Ras Al Khaimah

 Bahrain

58%

12%

21%

9%

51%

37%

3%
2%

7%
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Introduction
2022 marked another successful exit in Pure Harvest and continued delivery of existing strategy across its main verticals:

2022 MENA Venture Debt Investment Report
The role of venture debt has been growing in the MENA region over the past 
five years, with 2021 reporting a record-high funding total of USD 266 million. 
Venture debt deals almost doubled between 2021 and 2022, despite total 
investment in 2022 falling USD 6 million short of the funding in 2021. Venture 
debt aggregated USD 260 million across 18 deals in 2022. 

At SHUAA we are committed to being at the forefront of the latest market 
trends and engineering cutting-edge investment solutions for our clients 
and stakeholders. As part of our leading Private Debt practice in the region, 
we have collaborated with MAGNiTT to present some insights on regional 
venture debt.

•	 Deep industry expertise underpins our real estate financing business 
which provides capital solutions for performing and distressed real estate 
companies, for both under construction and completed projects 

•	 We invest across the capital structure (Senior and Mezzanine) and provide 
flexible solutions which address the borrower’s requirements 

•	 Other asset backed financing includes providing companies with term 
loans that use accounts receivable, inventory, machinery and equipment 
as collateral

Real estate and 
asset backed 

financing

Venture Debt

Alternative 
Strategies

•	 We provide non-dilutive capital, tailor-made for founders looking to drive 
growth 

•	 This allows founders to scale up and maintain 100% ownership and control 

•	 Our average tickets are between USD 10 million - USD 25 million for 
ventures in the GCC

•	 �We partner with financial institutions in the GCC to acquire or assist with 
non-performing loan portfolios, focusing on extracting value through our 
recovery and debt servicing team 

•	 The portfolios consist of a diverse spectrum of loans, including SME and 
other corporate loans, real estate and other asset financing 

•	 Our strategy also supports distressed companies in solving existing 
capital structure difficulties by offering capital solutions

https://bit.ly/shuaa-2022-vdir
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Introduction
SHUAA’s investment banking group (“IBG”) serves institutional clients across the MENA region. Our core 
advisory practice helps companies raise capital to strengthen and grow their businesses; provides advice 
on mergers, acquisitions, and disposals; and underwrites equity and debt capital market transactions.
This is complemented by our sales and trading platform, where SHUAA specialises in making markets in 
fixed income and a range of credit products as well as offering global equities execution capabilities and 
securities services.

  �Full range of advisory services to 
financial sponsors, corporate institutions 
and family offices

  �Mergers & Acquisitions

  �Disposals, spin-offs, restructurings

  �Equity Capital Markets (IPOs, listings, 
private to public transactions, etc.)

  �Debt Capital Markets (underwriting and 
syndicating public and private bond and 
sukuk transactions)

  �Equities and fixed income trading

  �Primary market monitoring and 
investments in new issuances  

  �Commentary and analysis of issuances 
and access for clients

  �Facilitation and trading desk focused on 
regional corporate and high yield

  �Access to leverage

  �Originate investments across the 
capital structure, from senior bank debt, 
subordinated debt, opportunistic credit 
and equity co-investments

  �Source and provide financing for leveraged 
buyouts, recapitalisations and acquisitions, 
for sponsors and corporates, across a 
broad range of industries

  �Special situations and event-driven    
  opportunities requiring transitionary 
     capital to a range of corporates

                                Regulated platform allowing clients     

                      to consolidate all their regional and 
   international investments and trading under one  
   account to trade seamlessly across multiple markets 
   and asset classes

  �Management of all settlement, custody services, and FX 
issues through licensed counterparties

  �Full range of custody services, including receipt, 
delivery and safekeeping of securities; notification and 
processing of capital changes; redemptions, conversions 
and processing of interest income

Advisory Financing

Sales & Trading Serv
ices

Securit
ie

s

Markets

Banking

Over the last 5 years our team has delivered in excess of USD 3 billion in 
transactions across a full spectrum of capital raising and advisory deals
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Investment Banking has been at the core of SHUAA’s activities over the last 42 years in the region, with the firm being at the 
forefront of investment trends. Starting with the launch of public equities in the early 2000s, SHUAA led a majority of IPOs in 
the region, allowing it to gain a deep understanding of local and regional markets and investor appetites.

on its merger with

Financial Advisor

February 2022

USD 257,689,670

on its PIPE 
Investment for the 
merger between

Advisor PIPE 
Financing

December 2021

USD 175,000,000

Undisclosed

on its merger with

Sole Financial 
Advisor

February 2019

USD 700,000,000

PAL Cooling 
Holding LLC

Anghami

Note: The above showcases our most recent mandates and transactions

Investment Banking

Advisory

on its acquisition of 
Allianz Middle East 

Shipping

Buyside Advisor

March 2022

USD 160,000,000

Stanford Marine 
Group

Debt buyout offer 
from

Financial Advisor

January 2021

USD 1,170,000,000

Dubai Parks and 
Resorts PJSC

Financing

SHUAA’s investment banking segment 
remains highly active in delivering 
transactions across DCM and ECM 
including the USD 100 million listing 
of SHUAA Special Purpose Acquisition 
Company “SHUAA Partners Acquisition 
Corp I” on the Nasdaq Global Market.

Corporate restructuring solutions, as 
well as providing free advisory services 
and financial packages to small and 
medium enterprises (SMEs).

The year ahead will see SHUAA 
continuing to focus on similar activities. 
We recently advised SMG on its USD 
160 million leveraged acquisition of 
Allianz Middle East Shipping creating 
the largest Offshore Support Vessel 
fleet (“OSV“) in the Middle East (and top 
4 globally). 

SHUAA also acted as lead arranger for 
Pure Harvest’s USD 50 million Sukuk in 
March 2021.

Given 2022’s continued economic 
challenges and changing market 
dynamics, our ambition is to be the 
leading provider of structuring and 
financing solutions to our clients.

Sukuk offering of 
senior unsecured 

notes

Joint Lead Manager

January 2020

USD 300,000,000

GFH Financial 
Group

Sukuk offering of 
senior secured notes

Lead Manager

August 2019

USD 135,000,000

The First Group

Sukuk offering 
unsecured notes

Lead Arranger

November 2018

USD 135,000,000

Jabal Omar 
Development 

Company

Bond offering of 
senior unsecured 

notes

Sukuk offering of 
senior secured 

notes

Joint Lead Manager

October 2020

Lead Arranger

March 2021

USD 150,000,000USD 50,000,000

SHUAA Capital pscPure Harvest

31     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



An overview of our corporate governance framework, the role and 
purpose of our Board of Directors and a detailed view of the  
Board and management committees that support them in helping 
provide recommendations that lead to effective leadership, 
oversight and monitoring of SHUAA and our core functions.

CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE
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1. Corporate 
Governance Practices

Introduction

Good corporate governance is a value 
that SHUAA Capital psc (“SHUAA” 
or the “Company”) strongly believes 
in and has embraced over the past 
years to provide a solid foundation for 
achieving SHUAA’s vision and raising 
corporate performance. 

Good governance is important to 
promote and strengthen the trust 
of the Company’s shareholders, 
stakeholders and the public. In that 
respect, the Company’s Board of 
Directors (the “Board”) is committed 
to implementing the best corporate 
governance practices within SHUAA 
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) in 
order to enhance shareholder value 
and instill trust in its activities as 
a financial investment company, 
contributing in this way to the 
successful development of the financial 
system of the United Arab Emirates and 
the wider Middle East. 

SHUAA operates across a multitude 
of jurisdictions and is regulated by 
several different regulators. The Board 
is committed to complying with the 
corporate governance guidelines and 
requirements issued by the regulators 
that govern the Company’s activities as 
a publicly listed investment company, 
and to implement a higher standard 
as appropriate while conducting its 
business.  

Corporate Governance 
Framework
SHUAA’s Corporate Governance 

Framework (the “Framework”) plays 
an important role in helping the 
Board gain a better understanding of 
function oversight and management 
roles. The Framework sets out, in the 
Board’s terms of reference, the detailed 
duties of the Board as well as the 
requirements in relation to Board 
appointments, composition, meetings, 
voting procedures and internal 
control systems. SHUAA’s Framework is 
designed to ensure that the following 
standards are met:

  �Accountability: SHUAA’s executive 
management sets strategic targets 
and is accountable to the Board. In 
return, the Board is accountable to 
shareholders and other stakeholders. 
SHUAA has established a set of 
internal policies and procedures 
which form the basis of a holistic 
accountability framework. In addition 
to the Framework, these include, but 
are not limited to compliance, risk, 
human resources and finance policies 
and procedures. Both the Board and 
all employees are required to comply 
with such policies and procedures as 
applicable to their specific roles and 
functions. The Corporate Secretary 
periodically undertakes a review 
of the Framework and amends it 
as required to meet the changing 
regulatory needs and expectations 
of the Group and its stakeholders. 
Such policies and procedures are 
shared within the Group as guidance 
and best practices in order to be 
adapted to each of the subsidiaries’ 
requirements.  

  �Responsibility: This encompasses 
clear segregation and delegation of 
authority. 

  �Transparency and Disclosure: 
Shareholders and other stakeholders 

can have access to financial records 
and other relevant information to 
assess the Company’s financial 
performance and position.   

  �Fair Treatment: All shareholders and 
other stakeholders are treated in an 
independent, objective, equal and 
unbiased manner while applying the 
highest standards in the industry.

2. Trading in Securities 
by Board Members 
and Their First-Degree 
Relatives 
Members of the Board of Directors 
comply with the provisions of Article 17 
of the Cabinet Resolution No. 12 of 2000 
concerning securities and commodities’ 
listing regulations. Additionally, article 
36 of the Securities and Commodities 
Authority (“SCA”) Board of Directors 
Resolution No. 3 of 2000 is being 
followed, concerning the regulations of 
disclosure and transparency. Article 14 
of SCA’s Board of Directors Resolution 
No. 2 of 2001, concerning the regulation 
of trading, clearing, settlement, transfer 
of ownership and custody of securities, 
as well as trading surveillance 
procedures issued by the Dubai 
Financial Market (“DFM”), is also being 
respected, with the Company obtaining 
the required approvals from relevant 
regulatory authorities and abiding by 
the dealings guidance and close-out 
periods as stipulated in such article. 
Furthermore, all the members of the 
Board commit to the annual disclosure 
of the trading of any SHUAA shares 
for themselves, their spouses and their 
children.

The below table shows the shares owned by current members of the Board of Directors, their spouses and children, and any 
trading on SHUAA shares during 2022:

Name Position/Kinship Shares Held as of 
31/12/2022

Total Selling Total Buying

Fadhel Al Ali Chairman nil - -

Badr Al-Olama Vice Chairman nil - -

Maha AlQattan Board Member 700,000 - -
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Code of Conduct and Personal 
Account Dealing Policy

SHUAA has developed a code of 
conduct and a personal account 
dealing policy, the terms of which are 
applicable to all employees, officers 
and directors of the Company. The 
policy considers the relevant United 
Arab Emirates laws and regulations 
governing insider trading, clients’ 
interests and other potential conflicts. 
The policy is enforced by the Company’s 
compliance department, and all 
relevant records are maintained for a 
minimum period of ten years.

3. Board Of Directors

Role and Purpose of the Board

The Board is responsible for ensuring 
leadership through effective oversight 
and monitoring while setting strategic 
directions to deliver sustainable 
stakeholder value over the longer 
term. The Board also oversees the 
implementation of appropriate risk 
assessment systems and processes 
to identify, manage and mitigate the 
Company’s principal risks. These are 
designed to facilitate effective and 
efficient operations in order to ensure 
the quality of internal and external 

reporting, while complying with 
applicable laws and regulations. The 
Board and management committees 
are also responsible for monitoring 
relevant Company functions and risks 
such as finance, internal and external 
audit, internal control,  listed company 
management, corporate governance 
and effective succession planning.

The Company’s executive management 
team and other management 
committees are responsible for 
implementing strategic objectives 
while realizing competitive business 
performance in line with established 
risk management frameworks, 
compliance policies, internal control 
systems and reporting requirements. 
The directors and senior management 
are also committed to maintaining 
a robust control framework being 
the foundation to deliver effective 
risk management. The Board is 
supported by Board committees that 
make recommendations on matters 
delegated to them, particularly in 
relation to appointments, internal 
control, financial reporting, governance 
and remuneration. Each of the Board 
committees’ structures facilitates 
open discussion and debate, with 
steps taken to ensure adequate time 
for committee members to consider 

proposals put forward.

The Board also recognises the 
importance of its role in setting the 
tone of the Company’s culture while 
embedding it throughout the Group. 
The Board is committed to instill and 
uphold the culture, values and norms 
that are expected to be respected 
and implemented by all internal 
stakeholders. The Board is proud to 
conduct the Company’s business in an 
open and transparent manner. The 
Company’s well-established culture 
ensures that its Framework remains 
flexible and adaptable while allowing 
for an agile process under effective 
oversight.

The Company has a comprehensive 
and continuous agenda-setting and 
escalation process in place in order 
to ensure that the Board has the right 
information at the right time and in the 
right format so that when prompted, 
it can make the right decisions. The 
Chairman of the Board leads the 
process, assisted by the Chief Executive 
Officer and Board Secretary. Such a 
process ensures that enough time is 
being set aside for strategic decisions 
to be made and business-critical items 
to be discussed.

André Sayegh* Board Member nil - -

Jassim Alseddiqi
Board Member and 
Managing Director
(appointed on 15 June 2022) 

760,486,825 415,000 440,000

Murshed Alredaini** Board Member nil - -

*appointed in February 2023 
**resigned in January 2023

Board of Director Composition

The tables below lay out the Board members, nature of membership, Board committee memberships and attendance record 
during the year:

Name of Director Position Nature of Membership Period for occupying a seat on 
the board

Current Board Members

Fadhel Al Ali Chairman Non-Executive,
Independent

Appointed 10.06.2019 as 
Director
Elected 11.07.2019 as 
Chairman 
Re-elected 29.04.2021 as 
Chairman

Badr Al-Olama Vice Chairman Non-Executive,
Independent

Elected on 22.04.2021 as 
Director
Appointed on 15.06.2022 as 
Vice Chairman

Maha AlQattan Director Non-Executive,
Independent

Elected on 22.04.2021

Jassim Alseddiqi Board Member and 
Managing Director

Executive,
Non-Independent

Appointed on 15.06.2022

André Sayegh Director Non-Executive,
Independent

Appointed on 02.02.2023
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Resigned Directors

Murshed Alredaini Director
Non-Executive,
Independent

09.11.2020 to 17.01.2023

Lamis Al Hashimy Director
Non-Executive,
Independent

22.04.2021 to 28.07.2022

Christopher Ward Director
Non-Executive,
Independent

27.04.2020 to 28.07.2022

Ahmed Bin Braik Vice Chairman
Non-Executive,
Independent

19.12.2016 to 15.06.2022

Note: The Board composition was reduced from 7 to 5 at the Company’s General Meeting on 28 July 2022.

The Board of Directors’ experience, qualifications and membership in other shareholding companies is highlighted in the 
below sections.

Membership of Board Directors in other shareholding companies and supervisory, governmental or significant 

commercial positions

Name of Director Company name Position

Fadhel Alali Dubai Financial Services Authority Chairman 

WIO Bank Vice Chairman

Badr Al-Olama Emirates Post Group Chairman

YAS Holding Board Member

Al Yah Satellite Communications Company Board Member

The Sanad Group Chairman

Maha AlQattan Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank Board Member

André Sayegh Multiply Group Chairman

Jassim Alseddiqi Eshraq Investment PJSC Chairman

Islamic Arab Insurance Co. (SALAMA) PJSC Chairman

Dana Gas PJSC Board Member 

Female representation in the Board of Directors for the year 2022

The female representation at the Board was 28.5% for the first half of 2022 and 20% as of 31 December 2022. 

Ms. Maha AlQattan was elected by the shareholders at the Company’s Assembly General Meeting on 22 April 2021 as a Non-
Executive Board Member for the period ending 21 April 2024.

Board Remuneration

Remuneration of the Board of Directors of SHUAA represents a percentage of the net profits not to exceed 10% of the annual 
net profits of the Company after the deduction of all depreciations and reserves and capped at AED 200,000 per year if the 
Company has not achieved profits as per UAE Companies Law.

Remuneration paid to the Board members, in aggregate, in 2022 and recommended to be paid in 2023, 
are as follows:

Remuneration AED

Remuneration for 2021 (paid in 2022) AED 4,430,000

Remuneration proposed for 2022 
(to be paid in 2023 after the shareholders’ approval at the AGM)

AED 1,230,000
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Other amounts paid to the Board members in 2022 are as follows:

Name of Director Position Aggregate Salaries 
and allowances 

paid for 2022 
(AED in million)

Aggregate 
Bonuses paid for 

2022** 
(AED in million)

Any other 
Bonuses (cash/
in kind) due in 

future

Jassim Alseddiqi Managing Director  
of the Board

2.7 0 N.A.

Allowances for attending the meetings of Board committees during 2022 are as follows: 

Name of member Allowances for attending the BOD Committees

Name of Committee Number of  
Meetings Attended

Allowance  
Amount

Badr Al-Olama Risk 3/3 Nil

Investment 7/7 Nil

Audit, Risk & Compliance 1/2 Nil

Nomination & Remuneration 1/2 Nil

Maha AlQattan Investment 1/2 Nil

Audit & Compliance 3/3 Nil

Audit, Risk & Compliance 2/2 Nil

Nomination & Remuneration 2/2 Nil

Jassim Alseddiqi Investment 2/2 Nil

Resigned Directors

Ahmed Bin Braik Audit & Compliance 3/3 Nil

Nomination & Remuneration 0/1 Nil

Christopher Ward Risk 5/5 Nil

Investment 3/4 Nil

Audit & Compliance 3/3 Nil

Lamis Al Hashimy Risk 2/5 Nil

Investment 6/7 Nil

Audit & Compliance 2/2 Nil

Murshed Alredaini Risk 5/5 Nil

Investment 8/9 Nil

Audit, Risk & Compliance 2/2 Nil

Nomination & Remuneration 1/1 Nil

Meetings of the Board of Directors during 2022:  

Date of the Meeting Number of Attendees Number of Attendances  
by Proxy

Names of Absent  
Members

1 14 February 2022 7/7 0 -

2 28 March 2022 7/7 0 -

3 11 May 2022 7/7 0 -

4 10 August 2022 5/5 0 -

5 10 November 2022 5/5 0 -

Number of Board resolutions taken by circulation during 2022:

Dates Number of Resolutions by Circulation

1 27 January 2022 1

2 20 April 2022 1

3 28 April 2022 7

4 15 June 2022 2

5 28 June 2022 5

6 2 August 2022 1

7 27 September 2022 1

8 20 December 2022 4
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Executive Management Salaries and Payouts 

Position From To Joining 
date*

Aggregate Salaries 
and allowances 

paid for 2022 
(AED in Million)

Aggregate 
Bonuses paid 

for 2022 
(AED in Million)

Any other 
Bonuses 
(cash/in 

kind) due 
in future

1 Board Member and Managing 
Director**

15-Jun-22 31-Dec-22 9-Jan-11 2.7 0 N.A.

2 Chief Executive Officer (Head of 
IB ad interim)***

15-Jun-22 31-Dec-22 16-Mar-14 1.4 0 N.A.

3 Chief Operating Officer 1-Jan-22 31-Dec-22 12-Apr-15 1.8 0 N.A.

4 Chief Legal & Compliance Officer 1-Jan-22 31-Dec-22 13-Jul-14 1.6 0 N.A.

5 Chief Financial Officer (Vacant) 1-Jan-22 24-Aug-22 3-Jan-18 1.3 0 N.A.

6 CEO Real Estate 1-Jan-22 31-Dec-22 14-Feb-21 2.0 0 N.A.

7 Head of Public & Private Markets 1-Jan-22 31-Dec-22 6-Aug-14 1.3 0 N.A.

8 Head of Debt 1-Jan-22 31-Dec-22 1-Sep-14 0.9 0 N.A.

Duties and functions assigned by the Board of Directors to Executive Management

The responsibilities of the Board and 
executive management differ from each 
other. The Board sets the framework 
for executive management, who in 
turn is responsible for SHUAA’s day-

to-day operations. The Board sets 
SHUAA’s vision and strategic goals and 
objectives, provides oversight of its 
management and holds management 
accountable for its implementation. 

The senior executive management acts 
within the delegation of authorities and 
limits set by the Board. 

Delegated Person Authority Delegated Tenure of Delegation 

1 Jassim Alseddiqi Delegation of authority to run the day-to-day 
business of the Company and Subsidiaries and 
to represent them before necessary regulators, 
authorities and other entities.

From 21.04.2020 to 15.06.2022 

2 Fawad Tariq Khan Delegation of authority to run the day-to-day 
business of the Company and Subsidiaries and 
to represent them before necessary regulators, 
authorities and other entities.

From 15.06.2022

The POA is renewed every three years 
subject to Board review.  

Organization Structure

1 Dotted line to CLCO
2 Dotted line to CEO
3 CCO function reports to ARCCB, CLO function reports to CEO
4 With reporting to ARCCB
5 Till Jan 2023

Board of 
Directors

Board Member and 
Managing Directors

Chief Executive 
Officer

Nomination & 
Remuneration 

Committee

Corporate 
Secretary1

Investment
Committee

Audit, Risk & 
Compliance 
Committee

Chief Financial  
Officer 
(Vacant)

Accounting &  
Control

FP&A & Treasury

Head of Public &  
Private Markets

CEO Real Estate4 Head of Debt
Chief Legal &  
Compliance 

Officer3

Legal

Compliance4

Chief Operating  
Officer

Human  
Resources

Advisory & 
Financing

Public MarketsReal Estate

Marketing & 
Communications

Sales & TradingPrivate Markets

Information 
Technology

Investment
Management

 Investor Relations, 
Operations, Client 

Services

Administration

Head of Investment 
Banking
(Vacant)

Internal  
Audit2

Risk 
Management2
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4. Auditors 

External Auditor

2. PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC)

With offices in 157 countries and 
more than 276,000 employees, PWC 

is among the leading professional 
services networks in the world. They help 
organizations and individuals create the 

value they’re looking for, by delivering 
quality in assurance, tax and advisory 
services.

Name of Audit  Firm PricewaterhouseCoopers

Number of years served as an external audit firm for the Company 3 years 8 months (since July 2019)

Name of the Audit Partner Douglas O’Mahony

Number of years served as Audit Partner for the Company 11 months (since April 2022)

Total fees for auditing the financial statements of 2022 AED 1,578,114

The fees and costs of the special services other than the auditing of the financial 
statements in 2022

AED 415,865

The details and nature of other services provided by the Company’s Audit Firm
Due Diligence Services and Tax 
advisory services 

Other services performed by audit firms other than the Company’s auditors in 2022 

Deloitte & Touche (ME) – Accounting 
Advisory and Support Services

Ernst & Young Middle East – Accounting 
Advisory and Support Services

Mazars – Accounting Support Services

PWC reviewed interim consolidated 
financial information for the quarters 
ended 31 March 2022, 30 June 2022, 30 
September 2022 and audited annual 
consolidated financial statements for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2022 
and did not make any Qualified Opinion.

The scope of the audit for the 2022 

financial year, as outlined in their 
engagement plan was:

  �To conduct an audit of the annual 
consolidated financial statements 
of SHUAA for the year ending 31 
December 2022 in accordance with 
International Standards on auditing 
issued by International Federation of 

Accountants.  

  �To undertake a quarterly review of 
interim condensed consolidated 
financial information in accordance 
with the International Standard 
on review engagements issued 
by the International Federation of 
Accountants.  

5. AUDIT, RISK 
& COMPLIANCE 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
BOARD
The main duties of the Audit, Risk & 
Compliance Committee of the Board 
(ARCCB) are to monitor the Company’s 
financial statements, to define, review, 

monitor and recommend changes to 
the Company’s financial, compliance 
and risk control systems in line with the 
corporate strategy, manage conflicts, 
and to maintain the relationship and 
be the direct point of contact with the 
Company’s external auditors. 

Mr. André Sayegh is the Chairman of the 
Audit, Risk & Compliance Committee, 

and he acknowledges his responsibility 
for the committee’s affairs, review 
of its mechanism and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

Note: The Audit and Compliance 
Committee of the Board (ACCB) and Risk 
Committee of the Board (RCB) merged 
on 2 August 2022 to form the ARCCB.

ARCCB structure and composition

Name of Member Designation Nature of Membership Appointment/ Resignation Date Meeting 
Attendance

André Sayegh Chairman
Non-Executive, 
Independent 

Appointed on 02.02.2023 n/a

 Maha AlQattan Member 
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 02.08.2022 2/2

Related Party Transactions

As per the SCA’s definition of “Related 
Parties Transactions” set out in SCA’s 
Chairman of Authority’s Board of 
Directors’ Decision no. (3 of 2020) 
concerning Approval of Joint Stock 

Companies Governance Guide, Related 
Parties are defined as the Chairman 
and members of the Board of Directors 
of the Company, members of the senior 
executive management of the Company, 
employees of the Company, and the 

companies in which any of such persons 
holds 30% or more of its capital, as 
well as subsidiaries, sister companies 
or affiliate companies. Based on that, 
SHUAA was not party to any Related 
Party Transactions during 2022.

Note:
* Date of joining ADFG (pre-Aug 2019 merger) or SHUAA, as applicable	 ** Served as Chief Executive Officer until 15 June 2022
*** Served as Head of Investment Banking until 15 June 2022
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Badr Al-Olama Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 02.08.2022 1/2

Resigned Members

Murshed Alredaini Chairman Non-Executive, 02.08.2022 to 17.01.2023 2/2

ACCB structure and composition (no longer active)

Name of Member Designation Nature of Membership Appointment /  
Resignation Date

Meeting 
Attendance

Ahmed Bin Braik Chairman Non-Executive, Independent 02.01.2017 to 15.06.2022 3/3

Christopher Ward Member Non-Executive, Independent 27.04.2020 to 28.07.2022 3/3

Lamis Al Hashimy Member Non-Executive, Independent 22.04.2021 to 20.04.2022 2/2

Maha AlQattan Member Non-Executive, Independent 22.04.2021 to 02.08.2022 3/3

ARCCB/ACCB Meetings 

The meetings held during 2022 are as follows:   14 February (ACCB)	    28 March (ACCB)	    11 May (ACCB) 
  10 August (ARCCB)	    10 November (ARCCB)

6. Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board
 The main duties of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Board 
(NRCB) are to:

a.	 Determine the Company’s staffing 
needs at the executive and 
employee levels and the basis for 
the selection of executives and 
employees.

b.	 Develop and regularly review the 
human resources and training 

policies of the Company.

c.	 Oversee the procedures for 
nominations to the Board while 
regularly reviewing its structure, size 
and composition.

d.	 Develop and regularly review the 
ongoing suitability of the Company’s 
policy for remuneration and benefits 
for the Company’s Chief Executive 
Officer, Board and employees.

e.	 Ensure that the remuneration and 
benefits awarded are reasonable 
and aligned with the performance 
of the company. 

Ms. Maha AlQattan is the Chairperson 
of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, and she acknowledges her 
responsibility for the committee’s affairs, 
review of its mechanism and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

NRCB structure and composition:

Name of Member Designation Nature of Membership Appointment/ Resignation Date Meeting 
Attendance

Maha AlQattan Chairperson
Non-Executive, 
Independent 

Appointed on 22.04.2021 2/2

Badr Al-Olama Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 22.04.2021 1/2

André Sayegh Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 02.02.2023 n/a

Resigned Members

Ahmed Bin Braik Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

02.01.2017 to 15.06.2022 0/1

Murshed Alredaini Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

02.08.2022 to 17.01.2023 1/1

NRCB meetings

The NRCB meetings held during 2022 are as follows:

 21 March	   10 November 
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 7. Other Board Committees
The other Board committee are as follows:

Risk Committee of the Board (merged with ARCCB)

The main duties of the Risk Committee of 
the Board (RCB) are to:

a.	 Define the risk appetite within 
the corporate strategy across 
market, credit and liquidity risk and 
recommend limits and rules to the 
Board;

b.	 Review the Company’s current 
exposure to the market, credit and 
liquidity risk and recommend actions 
to the Board;

c.	 Assess non-operational risks such as 
reputational risk and strategic risk 
and raise any concerns to the Board  

and make recommendations as 
required;

d.	 Oversee the Company’s processes 
and policies for managing risk 
and the balance sheet and make 
recommendations to the Board as 
required;

e.	 Review operational risk and internal 
control weaknesses accepted 
by management and make 
recommendations to management 
or the Board as required;

f.	 Review the effectiveness of the 
Company’s operational risk  
management and internal  

control frameworks; and

g.	 Review the operational risks 
identified by management as 
high risk and determine whether 
additional action is required 
over and above that agreed by 
management. 

Note: The Risk committee was merged 
with the ACCB on 2 August 2022 to form 
the ARCCB.

Mr. Christopher Ward was the Chairman 
of the RCB and he acknowledged his 
responsibility for the committee affairs, 
review of its mechanism and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

RCB structure and composition:

Name of Member Designation Nature of Membership Appointment/ Resignation Date Meeting 
Attendance

Christopher Ward Chairman
Non-Executive, 
Independent

15.01.2020 to 28.07.2022 5/5

Murshed Alredaini Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

11.11.2020 to 02.08.2022 5/5

Badr Al-Olama Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

22.04.2021 to 20.04.2022 3/3

Lamis Al Hashimy Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

22.04.2021 to 28.07.2022 2/5

RCB meetings

The RCB meetings held during 2022 are as follows:

  �3 February 	   �2 March 	   �22 March 	   �27 April 	   �25 July 

Investment Committee of the Board

The main duties of the Investment 
Committee of the Board (ICB) are to:

a.	 Oversee, direct and review the 
management of the Company’s 
investment portfolio in accordance 
with the investment strategy 
and guidelines proposed by this 
committee, and reviewed and 
approved by the Board, and within 
approved Risk Limits;

b.	 Review and approve as authorised 
by the Board proprietary investment 
opportunities and related decisions 
(either entry or exit) proposed by the 
Investment Management Committee 
(within approved limits), providing 

a forum to discuss and debate the 
merits and risks of a particular 
investment;

c.	 Review transactions with the 
Company that appear to have a 
related-party nature, managing 
conflict of interest and submitting 
recommendations concerning such 
transactions to the Board before 
proceeding in engaging in these 
related transactions following 
recommendations from ARCCB;

d.	 As part of the regular investment 
monitoring, valuations and exit 
strategies should be discussed and 
formally recommended for approval 

to the Board;

e.	 Recommend changes to the 
investment strategy and guidelines 
as appropriate and recommend for 
approval to the Board; and

f.	 Review and oversee the Company’s 
investment policies and guidelines at 
least annually.

Mr. Jassim Alseddiqi is the Chairman 
of the ICB and he acknowledges his 
responsibility for the committee affairs, 
review of its mechanism and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

ICB structure and composition:

Name of Member Designation Nature of Membership Appointment / 
Resignation date

Meeting 
Attendance

Jassim Alseddiqi Chairman
Executive, Non-
Independent

Appointed on 02.08.2022 2/2
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Maha AlQattan Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 02.08.2022 1/2

André Sayegh Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

Appointed on 02.02.2023 n/a

Resigned Members

Badr Al-Olama Chairman
Non-Executive, 
Independent

22.04.2021 to 02.08.2022 7/7

Christopher Ward Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

13.05.2020 to 20.04.2022 3/4

Lamis Al Hashimy Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

22.04.2021 to 28.07.2022 6/7

Murshed Alredaini Member
Non-Executive, 
Independent

09.11.2020 to 17.01.2023 8/9

ICB meetings

The ICB meetings held during 2022 are as follows:

   �13 January	   10 February	   1 March 	   31 March	   25 April		   26 May		   26 July

  21 September 	   7 November 

8. Insider Trading 
Committee
The Board of SHUAA has assigned the 
duties of managing, monitoring and 
supervising insider’s transactions and 
their ownerships, keeping records and 
submitting periodic reports to the 
Compliance department.

Bachir Nawar is the Chief Legal 
& Compliance Officer, and he 
acknowledges his responsibility for 
the Compliance department’s affairs, 
review of its mechanism and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

Members of the Compliance department 
are:

•	 Bachir Nawar – Chief Legal & 
Compliance Officer

•	 Islam Mahrous – Head of Compliance 

•	 Faisal Rehmatullah – Compliance 
Manager & MLRO

•	 Khaled Fenoon – Compliance 
Associate

•	 Mahra Alshumais – Jr. Compliance 
Analyst

The Compliance department has 
performed, among other things, the 
following duties during 2022:

•	 Prepared a comprehensive register 
for all insiders, including persons who 
may be considered temporary insiders 
who are entitled or have access to 

the Company’s material non-public 
information prior to publication;

•	 Updated the insider register and 
monitored all insider trades on SHUAA 
shares;

•	 Alerted SHUAA employees on the 
penalties they may face in case of 
failure to adhere to the Company’s 
Insider Dealing Policy; and 

•	 Notified the Securities and 
Commodities Authority and Dubai 
Financial Market of all updates to 
the insider register at the beginning 
of each financial year and of any 
amendments thereto during the 
financial year.

9. Management Committees
Several management committees 
are in place, in addition to the Board 
committees, and these were established 
in order to oversee the daily operations 
and business activities while adhering 

to appropriate and proper governance 
standards. 

The committees are (i) the Assets & 
Liabilities Committee (ALCO), (ii) the 

Operating Committee (OPCO) and (iii) 
the Investment Management Committee 
(IMC). 

The management committees’ composition and structures are as follows: 

Management 
Committee

Function of Committee Members Dates of Meetings / Member 
Attendance

Operating Committee 
(OPCO)

Responsible for the 
efficiency and effectiveness 
of the Company and the 
review of operational 
policies

•	 Bechara Raad (Chairman) 

•	 Bachir Nawar

•	 Ziad Mansour

•	 Gunshyam Kripa 

•	 Mohammed Bishara (Secretary)

Resigned:

•	 Joachim Mueller 

•	 Shabana Osmani

1.	 19 January (4/4)

2.	 22 February (4/4)

3.	 17 March (4/4)

4.	 18 May (6/6)

5.	 22 June (4/6)

6.	 24 August (5/6)

7.	 21 September (4/5)
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10. Internal Control 
System
SHUAA’s Board recognizes its 
responsibility for enforcing SHUAA’s 
Internal Control system and its periodic 
effectiveness check and review through 
the Audit, Risk and Compliance 
Committee formed by the Board of 
Directors, and in consultation with the 
senior executive management. 

The Board shall, in particular:

a.  �Adopt risk management procedures 
and ensure compliance with these 
procedures; and  

b. �Analyse, evaluate and approve 
the effectiveness of internal risk 
management procedures and 
internal controls on a regular basis.

SHUAA confirms that it is in compliance 
with SCA Chairman of Authority’s 
Board of Directors’ Decision no. (3 of 
2020) concerning Approval of the Joint 

Stock Companies Governance Guide, 
and that no material irregularity has 
occurred during the course of 2022. In 
all cases, the Internal Control system 
deals with any issues facing the 
company while covering the following:

  �Identifies and classifies the nature 
of the problem in terms of the risk 
level, through determining the scale 
of the problem and the extent of its 
negative impact;

  �Communicates with the concerned 
departments through the division 
heads and the Chief Executive Officer 
to discuss actions to contain and 
resolve any problems or concerns;

  �Reports the problem and the 
proposed relevant recommendations 
to the Audit, Risk & Compliance 
Committee of the Board, which in turn, 
after discussing and evaluating the 
situation, submits it to the Board in 
order to make appropriate decisions; 

  �Follow-ups on the implementation of 
its recommendation by ensuring that 

the Board of Directors resolutions in 
this regard are implemented;

  �Communicates with the external 
auditor, if necessary.

SHUAA’s Internal Control system 
consists of Compliance, Risk 
Management and Internal Audit 
functions, and these departments 
report on a quarterly basis to the Board 
of Directors through the ARCCB.

Chief Legal & Compliance 
Officer

Bachir Nawar is the Chief Legal & 
Compliance Officer of the Group and 
manages the multijurisdictional legal 
and compliance requirements of the 
business. With 22 years of experience, 
he focuses on transactional cross-
border work and strategic distressed 
acquisitions.

Known for his expertise in the area of 
governance and shareholder activism, 
Bachir specializes in implementing 

•	 Fawad Tariq Khan

•	 Adam Williamson

8.	 26 October (4/5)

Assets & Liabilities 
Committee (ALCO)

To optimize the return on 
corporate capital and 
control the balance sheet 
based on requirements 
approved by the Board

•	 Fawad Tariq Khan (Chairman)

•	 Ajit Joshi

•	 Gunshyam Kripa

•	 Adnan Nur (Member and Secretary)

Resigned

•	 Joachim Mueller 

•	 TC Yu

•	 Shabana Osmani

1.	 28 February (3/3)

2.	 26 April (5/5)

3.	 10 May (5/5)

4.	 20 May (5/5)

5.	 26 May (4/4)

6.	 3 June (4/4)

7.	 13 June (4/4)

8.	 28 July (4/4)

9.	 29 September (4/4)

10.	27 October (4/4)

11.	24 November (4/4)

12.	15 December (4/4)

Investment 
Management 
Committee (IMC)

To discuss and review the 
practice of the investment 
management activity

•	 Ajit Joshi (Chairman)

•	 Fawad Tariq Khan 

•	 Bachir Nawar 

•	 Natasha Hannoun 

•	 Gunshyam Kripa

•	 Bechara Raad

•	 Neeraj Singhania (Secretary)

Resigned 

•	 Jassim Alseddiqi 

•	 Joachim Mueller

•	 Walid El Hindi 

•	 Rehan Pathan 

1.	 24 January (7/8)

2.	 23 June (3/5)

3.	 25 July (5/7)

4.	 16 December (5/6)

The Chairman of each of the above-mentioned committees acknowledges his responsibility for the respective committee 
affairs, reviewing of its mechanism and ensuring its effectiveness.
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portfolio turn-around strategies. 
Bachir holds an LLB from Saint Joseph 
University, Beirut, Lebanon.

Head of Compliance 

Islam Mahrous is the Head of 
Compliance and AML department. 
He has over 14 years of experience 
in the financial services sector and 
compliance advisory across the UAE 
and Egypt. 

Islam has worked for the Egyptian 
Financial Regulatory Authority for 
7 years in the capacity of Senior 
Financial Regulator and Capital 
Markets Specialist. He is accredited 
as a Compliance Officer and MLRO by 
the UAE Securities and Commodities 
Authority. Islam holds a BSc (Hons) in 
Auditing and Accounting from Cairo 
University, Egypt.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit function is 
outsourced to KPMG as of October 2022. 

Prior to that, the Internal Audit 
department was headed by Olivier 
Brochard, who had close to 20 years of 
experience within the investment fund 
and asset management industry. 

Risk Management 

Chee Kang Tham is the risk 
management officer. He has 10 years 
of risk management experience 

in the fund management industry 
across the UAE and Malaysia. CK has 
worked for the Employees Provident 
Fund of Malaysia, some local as well 
as international fund management 
companies in Malaysia. He is a certified 
Financial Risk Manager by GARP and 
holds a Bachelor Degree of Science 
(Hons) in Actuarial Science.

11. Irregularities in 2022
The Company has committed no 
violations during 2022.

12. Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) 
SHUAA is committed to continuously 
strengthening its position as a 
company that stands for and 
contributes to the good of its 
community and environment, and 
hence every year, the Company’s 
commitment towards past initiatives 
is renewed, and new avenues 
and partnerships are explored for 
further impactful and long-standing 
contributions. 

In 2022, a function was established 
to coordinate SHUAA’s ESG efforts 
covering what the Company does to 
have the right governance in place 

to meet the increased need of its 
many stakeholders and regulators in 
making the right decisions from an ESG 
perspective and being transparent 
about what the Company does.

More information on ESG initiatives can 
be found in SHUAA’s 2022 Sustainability 
report. 

Diversity & Inclusion

Amongst SHUAA’s Group’s UAE-
based employees, its nationality 
representation has grown to 26 
countries, and its female gender 
representation to 26%. SHUAA continues 
with the commitment towards making 
it reflective of the diversity of its country 
of origin, the United Arab Emirates, 
through inclusive human capital 
management standards and processes.

Zero Plastic

The company continues its stride 
towards an environment free of 
single-use plastic, through policies and 
initiatives such as the use of reusable 
bottles.

Emiratisation percentage

The Emiratisation percentage for the 
Group’s UAE-based employees was 6% 
as of 31 December 2022 (exceeding the 
2023 minimum target for the private 
sector), 5% as of 31 December 2021, 1% 
as of 31 December 2020, and 2% as of 31 
December 2019. 

13. General Information

Share Trading Information

The table below sets out the price of the stock (closing, highest, lowest) during each month in 2022:

Month Closing Price (AED) High (AED) Low (AED)

January 0.652 0.707 0.650

February 0.595 0.665 0.571

March 0.617 0.620 0.562

April 0.637 0.680 0.581

May 0.550 0.643 0.502

June 0.500 0.556 0.470

July 0.499 0.522 0.477

August 0.480 0.520 0.465

September 0.370 0.485 0.366

October 0.390 0.417 0.346

November 0.380 0.443 0.366

December 0.422 0.443 0.361

The chart below provides the comparative analysis with the market index and sector one:
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The tables below provide the updated shareholding structure (individuals, companies, governments) with breakdown of 
nationals, GCC, Arabs and foreigners:

Shareholder Category

Percentage of Shares Held

Individual Companies / Governments Total

Local (UAE) 46.89% 42.77% 89.66%

GCC 2.43% 0.52% 2.95%

Arab 3.91% 0.23% 4.14%

Foreign 1.64% 1.60% 3.24%

Total 54.88% 45.12% 100%

As of 31/12/2022, the following shareholders were holding more than 5% of the share capital of the Company:

Name Qty % Qty

Jassim Mohamedrafi Alseddiqi Alansaari 760,486,825 29.99

Direct Access Investment LLC 692,134,584 27.30

Al Baher Real Estate Development LLC 211,000,000 8.32

Shareholders distribution by the size of equity as of 31/12/2022: 

Share(s) Owned Number of  
Shareholders

Number of  
Share Held

% of the Shares  
Held of the Capital

Less than 50,000 8,239 39,398,513 1.554

From 50,000 to less than 500,000 659 109,619,716 4.323

From 500,000 to less than 5,000,000 185 236,504,955 9.327

More than 5,000,000 36 2,150,196,816 84.796

TOTAL 9,119 2,535,720,000 100.000

Investor Relations

SHUAA focuses on providing 
transparent and consistent information 
and interactive communication. The 
Investor Relations team strives for 
an open dialogue with the financial 
community, investors and all key 
stakeholders to enhance understanding 
of the business as well as to explain the 
associated risks and opportunities. The 
Group is committed to providing regular 
updates on key value drivers business 
strategy and key ratios used by the 
Group to track its own performance. 
It is also dedicated to providing true, 
fair and up-to-date information to 
every interested stakeholder so that 
the share price reflects the inherent 
value of the Group. This is showcased 
by the periodic earnings calls that 
are conducted on a quarterly basis 
after the disclosure of the financial 
results. These calls are open to all 

shareholders and financial analysts 
and are conducted in an open manner 
where participants are encouraged 
to ask questions directly to senior 
management.

Furthermore, the Investor Relations 
team responds to daily queries from 
shareholders and analysts and 
the Company website includes a 
section that includes all financial 
results presentations, annual reports 
and contact information. Company 
registrars (First Abu Dhabi Bank) also 
have a team dedicated to answering 
shareholder queries in relation to 
technical aspects of shareholders’ 
holdings such as dividend payments 
(paid or unpaid). Investor Relations also 
provides regular reports and feedback 
to the executive team and the Board on 
key market issues, the share price and 
shareholder concerns. Any significant 
concerns raised by a shareholder in 

relation to the Company and its affairs 
are communicated to the Board. 

Head of Investor Relations

Thanos Tsetsonis joined SHUAA Capital 
as the Head of Investor Relations & 
ESG in June 2022. Thanos is responsible 
for the implementation of SHUAA’s 
appropriate image by conveying 
the message of financial soundness 
among communities of interest 
while developing the company’s ESG 
footprint. Thanos has been in the 
Investor Relations space since 2018 
with Emirates NBD as a Director of 
Investor Relations while also served 
as a Director of Economic Research 
within Global Markets & Treasury at 
Emirates NBD between 2014 and 2018. 
Prior to this, Thanos has served as a 
Senior Executive at Dubai Chamber 
of Commerce and Industry (DCCI) and 
as an Economist, VP at the Research 

Note: Chart rebased to 100 from the beginning of 2022	 Source: DFM
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14. General Assemblies 
– Special Resolutions
SHUAA conducted 2 General Assemblies 
during 2022. The following special 
resolutions were passed: 

  �29 April 2022 (Annual General 
Assembly): 
Approval of the amendment and 
restatement of articles number (1,5
,15,16,17,18,20,21,23,34,45,46,57) of the 
Company’s Articles of Association, 
to comply with the provisions of 
the Federal Decree-Law no. (32) of 
2021 concerning the commercial 
companies and the chairman of 
the Securities and Commodities 
Authority’s board of directors’ decision 
no. (6/ R.M) of 2022 concerning 
amendments of joint stock companies 
governance guide.

  �28 July 2022 (General Assembly): 
Approval of the amendment and 
restatement of article number (17) to 
become as follows:

1. The company shall be managed 
by a board of directors made up of 
five members elected by the general 
assembly via secret cumulative voting.

2. To the extent required by law, the 
majority of the board members shall 
be nationals of the state.

15. Corporate Secretary 
Nazish Esmail has been a member of 
SHUAA’s Legal department since May 
2007 and has held the role of Board/
Corporate Secretary since May 2020. 
She is a registered board secretary 
certified by Dubai Financial Market/
Hawkamah Institute for Corporate 
Governance.

Brief on the Job Description of 
the Corporate Secretary

a.	 �Documenting the Company’s Board 
meetings, including discussions that 
took place during these meetings, 
places and dates of these meetings 
and starting and ending times. 
Recording resolutions of the Board 
and voting results and filing these 
in an organized manner, including 
the names of attendees and any 
expressed reservations (if any); 

b.	 Collecting and organizing all 
the reports and materials to be 
embedded in the Board’s pack;

c.	 Providing members of the Board with 
the agenda of the Board’s meeting 
along with related presentations, 
papers, documents, information 
collected from relevant departments 
and clauses requested by any 
member of the Board that will be 

presented and discussed during the 
Board’s meeting;  

d.	 Making sure that members of the 
Board comply, implement and track 
actions approved by the Board;

e.	 In advance, notifying members of the 
Board with Board meeting dates and 
setting up the yearly Board meetings 
schedule;

f.	 Submitting a draft of the minutes 
to members of the Board to express 
their opinion and comments thereon 
before signing it;

g.	 Making sure that the Board 
members, completely and 
immediately, receive the minutes of 
the Board’s meetings, information 
and documents related to the 
Company once these are finalized;

h.	 Informing the Company’s executive 
management about the resolutions 
of the Board and its committees 
while tracking and reporting their 
implementation;

i.	 Supporting the Board for the 
evaluation process;

j.	 Providing an induction to the new 
Board members;

k.	 Coordinating between members 
of the Board and the executive 
management;

l.	 Regulating the disclosure record 
of the Board and the executive 
management while providing 
assistance and advice to members 
of the Board; and 

m.	Liaising with the other Board and 
management committee secretaries 
in order to collect any feedback that 
needs to be shared with the Board. 

Material events and respective 
disclosures during 2022:

  Acquiring a prime plot in Dubai and 
the creation of a fund to house the 
investments in it

  Advising on Anghami’s successful 
listing on Nasdaq New York

  Filing with US SEC for the launch of a 
USD 100-200 million SPAC to be listed on 
Nasdaq in US

  Successfully pricing USD 100 million 
SPAC on Nasdaq New York

  Acquiring a majority stake in Middle 
East fintech company Souqalmal

  Reporting full year 2021 net profit of 
AED 24 million

  Creating the largest portfolio of 

marine offshore supply vessels in the 
region

  Reporting Q1 2022 strong underlying 
profitability 

  Completing the LBO of Allianz Marine 
and Logistics Services with USD 160 
million SOFR-based acquisition finance 
facility from NBF and APICORP

  Resignation of Ahmed Bin Braik from 
the Board of Directors

  Appointment of Jassim Alseddiqi as 
Managing Director of the Board

  Appointment of Badr Al-Olama as 
Vice Chairman of the Board

  Appointment of Fawad Tariq Khan as 
Chief Executive Officer of the Company

  Resignation of Joachim Mueller 
as Chief Financial Officer and the 
appointment of Gunshyam Kripa as 
Finance Director of the Company 

  SHUAA backed Northacre 
collaborates with St. Regis for No. 1 
Palace Street, The St. Regis Residences 
London

  SHUAA completes the sale of its 
brokerage unit in Egypt 

  Northacre’s global expansion with 
sustainability and wellbeing at its core

  Resignation of Christopher Ward 
and Lamis Al Hashimy from the 
Board of Directors and changing the 
composition of the Board from seven to 
five members

  Reporting Q2 2022 net loss of AED 170 
million

  Amwal International Investment 
Company KSCP, subsidiary of SHUAA, 
entered into an agreement to sell its 
51% stake in NCM Investment Kuwait for 
AED 200m

  Reporting Q3 2022 net profit of AED 20 
million

  Resignation of Walid El Hindi as CEO 
of Real Estate

  Ellington Properties, SHUAA Capital 
and Sol Properties partner to develop 
prime waterfront property on Palm 
Jumeirah

  SHUAA launches three new Sharia-
compliant funds; brings assets under 
management on Sharia-compliant 
platform to more than USD 200 million

  Appointment of a liquidity provider 
for SHUAA shares in Dubai Financial 
Market 

  Approving the orderly wind-down of 
Gulf Finance Saudi Arabia 

Innovative Projects and 
initiatives 
None 

Division of Piraeus Bank, Greece. Thanos 
holds an MPhil in Economics from the 
University of Athens and an MSc in 
Economics from University of Bath. 
E-mail: atsetsonis@shuaa.com /
ttsetsonis@bloomberg.net

Contact details:

E-mail: IR@shuaa.com / SR@shuaa.com 
Phone: +971 4 330 3699 / +971 2 610 8313 
SHUAA’s website: www.shuaa.com/
investor-relations
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RISK 
MANAGEMENT
An overview of our risk management framework, including the 
structure for how risks are identified, measured, monitored and 
reported internally as well as the policies that govern them.
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Introduction
Due to the nature of our business, SHUAA will be exposed to some form of credit, liquidity, market, 
counterparty and operational risk. Consequently, it is essential for there to be an ongoing process of 
identification, measurement, monitoring and reporting of these risks to protect the interests of clients 
and shareholders and maintain the soundness of the business.

Risk Management Structure and 
Framework

The Board of Directors recognizes the 
importance of managing risk and is 
ultimately responsible for defining the 
risk appetite of the Company. The Board 
of Directors set Company-wide limits 

and rules to define risk appetite around 
credit, liquidity, market, counterparty 
and operational risk based on 
recommendations from the Audit, Risk 
and Compliance Committee of the 
Board.

These limits and rules define the firm-

wide risk governance framework to 
which management must adhere. The 
management committees are then 
responsible for setting more specific 
limits and rules at the business and 
subsidiary levels to ensure adherence 
to the Company-wide risk appetite.

Board of Directors

Management Committees
(OPCO, ALCO, IMC)

Business Functions

Audit, Risk and Compliance  
Committee of the Board (ARCCB)

Risk Management

Financial and 
non-financial risks 

monitoring

Internal Audit

Risk Management Structure and Framework

Approved risk limits 
and rules

Escalation of 
key issues

Recommended risk 
limits and rules

Known risks and issues
Bespoke business 

policies

High level risks and 
limit/rule breaches

Independent audit 
report
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Credit and Counterparty Risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the 
risk of loss due to default. Based on 
the limits and rules set by the Board 
of Directors, SHUAA’s Asset & Liability 
Committee (“ALCO”) sets detailed 
rules across all relevant business lines. 
These include but are not limited to, 
rules on providing credit, collateral 
requirements, concentration risk and 
counterparty gradings. Adherence to 
rules is monitored on a daily basis by 
Company Risk Management and the 
status is reported as required.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the 
Company will be unable to meet 
its liabilities when they fall due. The 
Company’s approach aims to always 
have sufficient liquidity to meet its 
liabilities when due, without incurring 
unacceptable losses and without 
materially affecting the return on 
capital. Consequently, the Board of 
Directors set limits and rules around 
liquidity risk such as liquidity ratios 
and cash balance requirements which 
are more defined at business and 
subsidiary level by the ALCO.

The ALCO collates the projected 
cash flow and liquidity profiles of its 
financial assets and financial liabilities 
and continually monitors to identify 
any potential shortfalls in the short, 
medium or long term.

Market Risk

Market risk is the change in the value 
of assets and liabilities due to changes 
in the market, such as interest rates, 
exchange rates, equity prices and 
credit spreads. The Company market 
risk appetite is defined by the limits 
and rules set by the Board of Directors. 
Based on these limits and rules, the 
relevant management committee sets 
business-specific limits and rules to 
clearly define the Company-wide risk 
appetite. 

Tools used to measure and monitor 
market risk vary depending on the 
type of exposure and include, but are 
not limited to, VaR, RAROC, stress tests 
and risk vs. return ratios. Market risk 
levels are monitored intra-day by Group 
Risk Management and the status is 
reported daily to senior management. 
Any breaches of the limits and rules 
are reported to the ALCO and Risk 
Committee of the Board.

Financial and Non-Financial Risk Framework

Recommend Risk 
Limits and Rules

Delegation of 
Authorities

Audit, Risk and Compliance 
Committee of the Board (ARCCB)

Board of Directors

Financial Risk Non-Financial Risk

Asset & Liability 
Committee (ALCO)

•	 Credit Policy

•	 Counterparty Risk Policy

•	 Credit Trading Policy

•	 Treasury Policies

Investment Management 
Committee (IMC)

•	 Public Markets Policy

•	 Private Markets Policy

•	 Debt Policy

•	 Real Estate Policy

•	 Investment Banking Policy

•	 Investment Management 
Policy

Operating Committee  
(OpCo)

•	 Op Risk & Control Policy

•	 Event Reporting Policies

•	 Operations Policies

•	 New Initiatives Policy

•	 Business Continuity and 
Disaster Recovery Policies

•	 Outsourcing Policy

•	 HR & IT Policies

•	 Finance Policies
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Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk related to 
people, processes, controls, systems, 
or external events. The Company 
recognises that operational risk is 
not just the direct risk of financial loss 
from an unexpected event, but also 
the indirect impact of not achieving 
strategic goals: for example, lost 
revenue due to not attracting required 
talent, inefficient processes and 
controls, uncompetitive systems or the 
inability to react to market changes.

Consequently, the operational risk 
management framework comprises 
two core parts, the risk control 
framework and the operational 
risk management framework. The 
former aims to mitigate the risk of 
direct and indirect financial loss by 
ensuring there is a sound control 
environment. This is achieved by using 
a Risk Control Self-Assessment (RCSA) 
process to proactively identify control 
weaknesses, complemented by a 
formal event reporting process.

 

The accuracy and completeness of the 
RCSA process is then independently 
validated by Internal Audit. The 
operational risk management 
framework aims to optimise Company-
wide operational risk levels by having 
a structured process in place to 
capture risk drivers so threats and 
opportunities can be assessed.

Internal Control Framework

Risk Limits

 
Approved by the Board 
of Directors based on 
recommendations from 
the Audit, Risk and 
Compliance Committee 
of the Board (ARCCB)

Policies

 
With the approved risk 
limits, management 
committees are enabled 
to set bespoke business-
specific policies

RCSA Process

 
Identify the key risks 
and controls Validate 
the completeness and 
accuracy

Assign responsibility 
to individuals for each 
risk, control and policy 
section

Risk Reporting

 
Any risks and 
weaknesses are 
reported to the 
relevant management 
committee to 
determine action

Internal Audit is provided 
with the RCSA to validate the 

accuracy of reporting
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SUSTAINABILITY

SHUAA’s sustainability strategy is directly aligned with the UAE’s 
goals. There is a companywide project underway to explicitly 
define, develop and measure environmental, social, and 
governance (ESG) standards. 

Throughout our operations, we are committed to decreasing our 
environmental impact, thus emerging as a global leader in sustainable 
investment, including real estate and wellbeing.
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UAE’s Sustainability Roadmap
The roadmap for UAE’s transition to a more sustainable future based on the United Nations (UN) 2030 
Agenda is currently underway. The UN’s Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), also known as Global 
Goals, are a set of 17 goals that aim to provide better living conditions to all. The UAE’s efforts to achieve 
the SDGs are specified in the country’s ‘2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development’ with the most 
important pillar being the ‘Net Zero by 2050’ initiative to achieve net zero emissions by 2050.

This initiative aligns with the ‘Principles 
of the 50’ as the UAE’s roadmap for 
accelerating national economic 
development to mark the country’s 
golden jubilee year. The economic 
opportunities towards the path to ‘net 
zero’ are expected to support the UAE’s 
vision of becoming one of the most 
dynamic economies in the world.

With the 28th Conference of the 
Parties (COP) of the United Nations 
Framework Convention on Climate 
Change (UNFCC) being hosted in the 
UAE in 2023, the UAE is gearing up its 
efforts to combat climate change. The 

UAE’s plan includes curbing emissions, 
reducing the flaring of natural gas, and 
increasing energy efficiency among 
other steps. On a global scale, the 
targets to address the climate crisis are 
also underway, with decarbonisation 
appearing to be at the forefront of the 
global community’s climate change 
efforts, ahead of COP28. We anticipate 
that additional decarbonisation 
projects and initiatives will be 
announced during 2023, not only by 
governments but also by companies 
working towards a common global 
goal.
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Environmental 
With sustainability and wellbeing 
at the vanguard of our real estate 
development thinking, we bring 
together a mix of assets, services and 
real estate projects that offer fertile soil 
for achieving ambitious and practical 
environmental, wellbeing, social 
and economic goals for people and 
businesses. We work on communities 
and buildings that are proactively 
developed with the holistic health of its 
residents, guests, environment and local 
community in mind. We believe that our 
investments are able to increase their 
profitability and long-term growth by 
virtue of their sustainability efforts.

In our communities we are aiming to 
promote:

  �Environmental consciousness by virtue 
of sustainable development and 
operating practices.

  �Holistic health and wellness by offering 
residents opportunities via soft 
programs and facilities, whether indoor 
or outdoor, to proactively take care of 
themselves and enhance their overall 
quality of life and wellbeing.

  �Social connections that foster 
intergenerational socialization and 
connectivity among fellow residents 
and guests.

Our focus will therefore be on:

  �Net Zero by 2035: The UK and UAE have 
set a Net Zero goal by 2050. We aim 
to have all our real estate projects in 
these countries to be Net Zero by 2035.

  �Sustainability: Development that 
meets the needs of the present without 
compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs. 

Social 
Our social alignment is reflected in 
the investment in our people with a 
particular focus on individual and 
community development. Our diverse 
human capital foundation allows us 
to relate to broader societal topics of 
importance. Hence, sustaining and 

developing our diversity continues to be 
core to our social responsibility agenda. 

Benefits to our Employees

  �Children education assistance policy. 

  �Comprehensive medical insurance and 
health (including physical and mental) 
and wellbeing initiatives are organised 
on a regular basis.

  �Generous airfare allowance policy. 

  �After-hours reimbursement policy for 
lower-paid employees. 

  �Employee training and development.

  �Grievance & misconduct policy to 
safeguard fairness in the workplace.

  �Fostering a broader culture of 
openness where employees are 
encouraged to make suggestions on 
any topic.   

Diversity and inclusion continue to be 
key principles. Our diversity in numbers, 
as of 31st Dec 2022, was as follows:

  �27 Nationalities

  �28% Females

  �80% Emiratis in Board-level positions

  �20% of Emirati women in Board-level 
positions

  �20% of women in senior management 
positions

Our commitment to Board diversity is 
in full compliance with the Securities & 
Commodities Authority (SCA) introducing 
diversity targets requiring no less than 
20% female representation at the 
Board level. SCA has emphasised the 
obligation of the company to disclose 
the percentage of female representation 
in its annual governance report, together 
with a requirement for the Board to 
establish policies concerning gender 
diversity. We remain committed to 
develop women in senior roles and aim 
to update the market accordingly. 

Transparency on Executive 
Remuneration 

Key performance indicators (KPIs) for 
management are agreed with the 
Board and individual KPIs are agreed 
between the CEO and his direct reports. 
Directors fees and Key management 
compensation are included in Note 23 of 
the annual 2022 FS.  

Governance
Good governance encourages 
accountability, transparency, and rule 
of law at all levels, allowing for effective 
management of human, environmental, 
economic, and financial resources for 
equitable and long-term development. 
As provided in SHUAA’s Articles of 
Association, the Board is responsible for 
the overall direction, supervision, and 
control of SHUAA. The Board’s mandate 
covers the formal agenda for the overall 
strategy and oversight of the corporate 
structure, finance reporting, internal 
controls, and risk management policies, 
as well as approval of the annual report 
and recommendation of dividends. 

The Board of SHUAA meets at a 
minimum of 4 times a year and is 
comprised of 5 prominent members 
of the local business community, all of 
whom are leaders in their respective 
industries. The members of the Board 
demonstrate a suitable level of non-
executive and independent directors. 

Some of the key governance-related 
policies we put in place include:

Anti-Money Laundering (AML)/
Know Your Customer (KYC) Policy 

SHUAA, its Board, senior management 
and its employees are committed to 
protecting our business from misuse by 
money launderers, fraudsters, and/or 
financiers of terrorism. 

The Board fully supports the UAE’s 
AML regime and has zero tolerance 
for criminal misuse of SHUAA’s services 
in furtherance of money laundering 
or terrorism financing. The Board is 

SHUAA’s Sustainability 
Strategy
SHUAA’s sustainability strategy 
is directly aligned with UAE’s 
goals, with our executive 
committee collectively involved 
in ratifying the company’s long-
term implementation affecting 
the company’s investing and 
operational activities.

Throughout our operations, 
we are committed to 
decreasing our environmental 
impact, thus emerging as a 
global leader in sustainable 
investment, including real 
estate and wellbeing. Our 
asset management and 
investment banking activities 
have recently focused on Agri-
tech, financial innovation 

and technology, disruptive 
healthcare manufacturing, 
and environmentally friendly 
real estate. We have recently 
appointed a dedicated Head of 
Investor Relations & ESG, who 
will be closely working with all 
the heads of departments to 
support these initiatives. 
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additionally committed to ensuring that:

  �the risk of SHUAA being used as 
a vehicle for money laundering or 
terrorist financing is minimised,

  �appropriate knowledge and 
awareness of the UAE’s anti-money 
laundering and combatting the 
financing of terrorism requirements 
and relevant law(s) is maintained in 
the business, and

  �where activities suspected to involve 
money laundering are identified, these 
will be reported to the appropriate 
authorities.

Financial Crime Policy 

This policy sets out the framework 
for how SHUAA manages the risk of 
financial crime occurring. In case a 
financial crime is identified, appropriate 
actions would be taken in line with 
policies and the laws of the UAE (a 
zero-tolerance approach). Actions 
may include termination and public 
prosecution if deemed necessary.

Ethical Wall Policy

One of the most common methods of 
managing certain conflicts of interest 
arising within a financial services firm is 
the restriction of information flow from 
one part of the business to another. 
These restriction mechanisms are 
referred to as ‘Ethical Walls’, and our 
policy sets out the company’s approach 
to Ethical Walls, how they operate, where 

they are placed and how they can be 
crossed to ensure adherence to the 
applicable regulations.

Code of Ethics Policy

This policy covers the principles of 
fair business conduct, safeguarding 
confidential and proprietary information, 
protection of inside information, 
accurate and timely public disclosure, 
AML familiarisation, complaints reports 
and breaches.

Conduct of Business Policy

SHUAA’s Conduct of Business Policy and 
procedures cover, but are not limited to, 
the following: 

  �Suitability, client classification, and 
client agreements: sufficient staff 
experience and understanding of 
relevant markets, products, and risks 
involved.

  �Communication of information: ensure 
that stakeholders and media receive 
fair information.

  �Complaints: policy and procedure 
created for handling client complaints 
mirroring the industry’s best practices.

  �Sales practices: observe high standards 
of integrity and fair dealing, act with 
skill, diligence, and high standards of 
market conduct.

  �Information control: handle 
confidential information with integrity 
and discretion and in accordance with 

the law.

  �Compliance & regulators: Compliance 
coordinates between the lines of 
business offering constant direction, 
surveillance, and enforcement of 
policies.

Conflicts of Interest Policy 

As a full-service Investment Bank offering 
multiple product lines and services 
to a broad range of clients, SHUAA 
recognises that from time to time, both 
potential and actual conflicts of interest 
will arise in the course of carrying out its 
business. The Conflicts of Interest policy 
sets out a framework for identifying, 
managing and mitigating perceived 
or actual conflicts of interest inherent 
within SHUAA business.

Gifts Policy

This policy establishes the approach 
that SHUAA takes to identify, control and 
mitigate the risk of material conflicts 
of interest arising from the giving and 
receiving of gifts.

Personal Account Dealing Policy 
(PAD)

The PAD policy outlines requirements 
and restrictions related to SHUAA 
employees and directors’ personal 
securities transactions in order to 
ensure that all personal investments 
are conducted in compliance with the 
applicable rules and regulations and are 
free from conflicts and insider trading.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC 
 
Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements 
Our opinion  
 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated 
financial position of SHUAA Capital PSC (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) as at 31 
December 2022, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then 
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

What we have audited 
The Group’s consolidated financial statements comprise: 

● the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2022; 

● the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended; 

● the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022; 

● the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; 

● the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and 

● the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.  

 

Basis for opinion  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial 
statements section of our report.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion.  

Independence 
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards 
Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) and the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements in the United Arab Emirates. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.  
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Our audit approach 
 
Overview 

Key Audit Matters ● Impairment of goodwill and indefinite-life intangible assets  
● Impairment of investment in associates 
● Valuation of financial instruments (Level 3) 
● Liquidity considerations 

 
As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the 
consolidated financial statements. In particular, we considered where management made subjective judgements; 
for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and considering 
future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management 
override of internal controls, including among other matters consideration of whether there was evidence of bias 
that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud. 
 
We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group, the accounting 
processes and controls, and the industry in which the Group operates. 

 
Key audit matters  
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of 
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the Key audit matter 
Impairment of goodwill and indefinite-life 
intangible assets 
As part of the purchase price allocation 
performed in 2019 upon the merger of SHUAA 
and Abu Dhabi Financial Group (“ADFG”), 
significant goodwill and indefinite-life intangible 
assets were identified and continue to be 
recognised in the Group’s consolidated 
statement of financial position as at 31 
December 2022. 
 
As per IAS 36, management is required at 
least on an annual basis to assess whether 
there is any indication that an asset may be 
impaired and if so, perform an assessment to 
determine any impairment using the higher of 
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. 

Our approach to addressing this key audit matter 
included the following procedures: 
 
● Comparing the budgeted cash flows for the previous 

financial years to the actual performance. 
 
● Reviewing the methodology and significant cash 

flow; discount and growth rate inputs used by 
management in the value in use (“ViU”) calculation 
and performing the following procedures to obtain 
an understanding of the cash flows projections 
related to each cash generating unit (“CGU”): 

 
○ Inquiry with management on business plans; 
○ Review of supporting business plans, 

management budgets and forecasts; and 
○ Reviewing minutes of meetings in relation to 

future plans. 
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Key audit matters (continued) 
 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the Key audit matter 

Impairment of goodwill and indefinite-life 
intangible assets (continued) 
 
Although an improvement in the economy of 
the region was observed as countries 
navigated the aftermath of the COVID-19 
pandemic, rising inflation worldwide, 
redeployment of capital and macro-economic 
implication of the Ukraine-Russia conflict were 
considered impairment indicators. 
 
We determined that the impairment of goodwill 
and indefinite life intangible assets is significant 
to the audit of the current year’s consolidated 
financial statements due to materiality of the 
amounts involved and significant judgement 
exercised by management in: 

● the determination of the expected cash 
flows related to each CGU; 

● the determination of the discount rates 
used by management in the value in 
use calculations; and 

● the determination of the growth rates 
used by management in the expected 
cash flows in Note 16. 

 

● Reviewing and comparing the appropriateness of 
discount rates used by management in the value in 
use calculations to industry benchmarks and 
economic forecasts. 

 
● Assessing the appropriateness of the market proxies 

used by management in determining the discount 
rate for their Real Estate CGU with input from our 
experts.  

 
● Reviewing management’s assumptions for expected 

cash flows in accordance with the requirements of 
IAS 36, Impairment of assets. 

 
● Assessing the appropriateness of disclosures made 

in the consolidated financial statements in relation to 
goodwill and indefinite-life intangible assets 
presented in Note 16 and the inherent judgements 
involved, as described in note 3.17 and 4.   

 
 

Impairment of investments in associates 
 
The Group’s strategy, involving the 
deleveraging of the consolidated statement of 
financial position, has resulted in the Group 
acquiring a significant investment which is 
recognised in accordance with IAS 28 - 
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 
as at 31 December 2022. 
 
The investments comprise both listed and 
privately held equity holdings where the Group 
has significant influence.  
 
 

Our approach to addressing this key audit matter 
included the following procedures:  
 
● Obtaining an understanding of the material 

transactions entered into by the Group which 
resulted in the acquisition of interest in associates 
during the year by:  

○ reviewing the Group’s board materials, minutes 
and resolutions for the transaction approvals; and 

○ reviewing the transaction agreements, conditions, 
and contingencies. 

 
● Testing the completeness and accuracy of the assets 

and liabilities included in individual transactions by 
reviewing asset swap agreements and title transfer 
documents. 

● Testing, with involvement of our experts, the 
appropriateness of the Group’s assessment and 
application of IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in the recognition 
of the investment in associate.  
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Key audit matters (continued) 
 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the Key audit matter 

Impairment of investments in associates 
(continued) 
Management has reviewed the appropriateness 
of the carrying amounts of investments in 
associates and carried out impairment 
assessments where impairment indicators have 
been identified. 
 
We considered this to be a key audit matter in 
view of the significance of the Group’s 
investments in associates and the judgements 
involved in the identification of potential 
impairment indicators as well as the underlying 
assumptions and inputs used by management 
in performing impairment assessments.  

Further details of the Group’s investment in 
associates are disclosed in Note 14. 

● Reviewing management’s value in use calculation 
and performing the following procedures to obtain 
an understanding of the cash flows projections 
related to each cash generating unit (“CGU”): 

 
○ Inquiry with management on strategy related to 

the investments; 
○ Review of historical data used by management in 

their forecasts; 
○ Reviewing minutes of meetings in relation to 

future plans; and 
○ Assessing the appropriateness of the discount 

rate and growth rate used by management in the 
ViU calculation. 

 
● Assessing the appropriateness of disclosures made 

in relation to the subsequent event and the 
impairment in the investment in associate in Note 14 
and 30. 

Valuation of financial instruments (Level 3) 
The Group’s investment securities portfolio 
includes certain level 3 securities for which 
the Group determines the fair value using 
discounted cash flow models, residual value 
and third-party net asset valuations (NAVs) 
that use significant unobservable inputs. 
 

Unobservable inputs require the use of 
significant judgement. The key unobservable 
inputs used in the models of such unquoted 
securities includes discount rates, growth rates, 
future cashflows and adjusted book values. 
 
We determined that the assessment of the fair 
value of unquoted securities is significant to the 
audit of the current year’s consolidated financial 
statements due to the materiality of unquoted 
investments and the high degree of measurement 
uncertainty involved in the determination of 
unobservable inputs used in the valuation 
models. 
 
Further details of financial instruments are 
disclosed in Note 24. 

Our approach to addressing this key audit matter 
included the following procedures: 
 

● Evaluation by our experts of the methodologies 
and significant inputs used by the Group in the 
valuation models; 

● Testing, with involvement of our experts, the fair 
values of a sample of unquoted securities. 
Depending on the nature of the security, key 
unobservable inputs including future cash flows 
were compared to relevant information or 
independent estimates of fair value were 
developed and compared to the fair values 
determined by the Group; and  
 

● Assessing the disclosures made in note 24 of the 
consolidated financial statements, to ensure 
compliance with IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IFRS13.  
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Key audit matters (continued) 
 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the Key audit matter 

Liquidity considerations 
The Group has to repay a substantial part of 
its borrowings and other financial liabilities, 
amounting to AED 970m, in the upcoming 12 
months.  
 
Management has prepared a number of 
strategies to ensure that the current 
repayment obligations are met on due dates. 
These include repayment of the borrowings 
from projected cash inflows, in conjunction 
with non-cash settlement of part of the 
borrowings as well as other refinancing 
options. 
 
Management has commenced discussions 
with existing lenders for the non-cash 
settlement of part of the borrowings as well 
as with new lenders over refinancing 
opportunities. 
 
We considered liquidity considerations to be 
a key audit matter in view of the significant 
amount of debt obligations due for 
repayment in 2023 and the judgements and 
estimates made by management in 
developing the assumptions underlying the 
Group’s cash flow projections which 
incorporate cash outflows arising from debt 
repayments as well as the ability of the Group 
to continue to comply with debt covenants.  
 
Further details of Liquidity risk are included 
in Note 25.  
 
 

Our approach to addressing this key audit matter included 
the following procedures: 
 

● Reviewing the reasonableness of management’s 
strategies and their reconciliation between available 
cash, inbound cash and maturity of current 
borrowings; 

● Evaluating the ability of the Group to obtain new 
financing including discussions currently in place 
with prospective lenders; 

● Reviewing the cash flow projections of the Group 
and the reasonableness of the assumptions and 
estimations included in the projections; 

● Obtaining the Group’s projected results over the 
next 3 years including quarterly projections for the 
next year and in order to evaluate the risk of debt 
covenant breaches ahead of maturity of the Bond 
and existing loans; and 

● Assessing the adequacy of the disclosures made in 
note 25 of the consolidated financial statements to 
ensure compliance with IAS 1 and IFRS 7. 
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Other information  
 
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Annual report (but 
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon). We obtained the Board 
of Directors’ Report prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and the remaining information of the annual report is 
expected to be made available to us after that date.  

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.  

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this 
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  

When we read the remaining information of the annual report of the Group, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

 
Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated 
financial statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and their preparation in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Decree Law No. 32 of 2021, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements.  
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued) 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Group’s internal control.  

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.  

● Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.  

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

● Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business 
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible 
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit 
opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.  

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.  

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 
 
Further, as required by the UAE Federal Decree Law No. 32 of 2021, we report that:  

i) we have obtained all the information we considered necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

64     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

10 

 

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of SHUAA Capital 
PSC (continued) 
 
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements (continued) 
 

ii) the consolidated financial statements have been prepared and comply, in all material respects, with the 
applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Decree Law No. 32 of 2021;   

 
iii) the Group has maintained proper books of account; 

 
iv) the financial information included in the report of the Board of Directors is consistent with the books of 

account of the Group;  
 

v) as disclosed in note 24.1 to the consolidated financial statements the Group has purchased or invested 
in shares during the year ended 31 December 2022; 

 
vi) note 23 to the consolidated financial statements discloses material related party transactions, and the 

terms under which they were conducted;  
 

vii) Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements discloses the social contributions made 
during the year ended 31 December 2022; and 
 

viii) based on the information that has been made available to us, nothing has come to our attention which 
causes us to believe that the Group has contravened during the year ended 31 December 2022 any of 
the applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Decree Law No. 32 of 2021, or in respect of the Company, 
its Articles of Association which would materially affect its activities or its financial position as at 31 
December 2022;  

 

 

PricewaterhouseCoopers  
22 March 2023 

 

 
Douglas O’Mahony  
Registered Auditor Number 834 
Place: Dubai, United Arab Emirates 

65     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 
 
 

  

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 ═══════ ═══════

 
 ═══════ ═══════

 ═══════ ═══════ 
 

 ═══════  ═══════ 

66     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

- 

- 

══════ ══════

67     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

═══════ ═══════

═══════ ══════

 

68     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 69     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

  

 

═════ ═════

71     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

72     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

73     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

════════

═════════

════════

74     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

75     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

76     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

● 

 

 

77     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

78     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

79     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

80     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

82     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

83     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

84     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

● 

 

85     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 

● 

● 
● 
● 

● 

● 

● 

86     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 
● 
● 
● 

● 
● 
● 

● 
● 

 

87     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 

● 
 

88     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 

● 

 

89     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 
● 

● 

 

 

90     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

91     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 
 

92     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

● 

● 

● 

94     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

95     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

96     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

97     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

98     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

  

 

  

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

99     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════

 

════ ════

 

═════ ═════

 

100     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════

 

═════ ══════

 

═════ ═════

 

═════ ═════

 

101     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════

═════ ═════

════ ════

 

═════ ═════
 

 

════ ════

═════ ═════
 

 

102     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════

══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

103     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

════ ════

════ ════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

104     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ══════

 

105     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ════ ════ ═════ ════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ═════ ══════ ══════
 

═════ ════ ════ ════ ════ ════ ════

═════ ════ ════ ════ ════ ════ ════

106     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════
 

107     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

108     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════

══════ ══════

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

109     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

110     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

111     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ═════

══════ ════

══════ ════

 

112     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════

 

══════ ══════

 

 

══════ ══════

 

113     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════

══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

 

114     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ═════ ══════ ═════ ══════

 
 

 

 ══════ ══════ 
   

══════ ══════
 

 

115     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═══════

══════ ════ ════ ════ ══════

 

═════ ═════

═════ ═════

 

116     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════

═════ ═════ 

═════ ═════
 
 
 

═════ ═════ 

════ ════

════ ════

════ ════

════ ════
 
 
 
 
 

═════ ═════ 

 

117     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ══════ ═════ ══════

 

118     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

════ ════ ════ ════

119     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

120     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ══════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ══════ ════ ═════ ═════

121     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════
 

122     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

● 

● 
● 
● 
● 

● 
● 

 

123     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

124     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

════ ════ ════ ════ ════

    

════ ════ ════ ════ ════

125     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

126     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

127     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

128     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

 

129     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

t

 

 

130     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

═════ ═════ ═════ ═════

• 

• 

• 

131     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

132     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════
 

133     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ═════

══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ══════ ═════ ═════

 

134     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

══════ ══════

 

135     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

 

 

════ ════

 

 

══════ ═════ ═════

════ ════ ════

════ ════ ════

═════ ═════ ═════

════ ════ ════

136     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 
 

  
  

═════ ═════

═════ ═════

  
  

  
═════ ═════

══════ ═════

 

137     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 
 

     

══════ ══════ ══════ 

══════ ══════ ══════ 

 ══════ ══════ ══════ 

138     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 
 

 

 

139     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



 

  

  
• 

• 

  

  

• 

• 

140     SHUAA Annual Report 2022



www.shuaa.com


